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Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program (05/2010) 

Circuit 

General Magistrates 
Senior Judge 

Contracted GM/Senior Days@$350 
OPS Services Judge Expense a day Total 

$0.00 

Case Managers 
Contracted 

OPS Services Expense Total 
$0.00 

General Magistrate/Senior Judge Admin Support 
Contracted 

OPS Services Expense Total 
$0.00 

Mediation Admin Support 
Contractual 

OPS Services Expense Total 
$0.00 
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From: Kristine Slayden 

To: Trial Court Administrators; Trial Court Chief Judges; 

Sent: Frl, 21 May 2010 13:39:55 GMT 

Page 1 oB 

So 

cc: Kristine Slayden; Lisa Goodner; Sharon Bosley; Trial Court Budget Commission; Charlotte Jerrett; SI:lilrQn 
Buckingham; Heather Thuotte-Pierson; Dorothy Wilson; Theresa Westerfield; Gary Phillips; 

Subject: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Non-recurring Funding FY 2010/11 

[~ .. -~:::::=~;:::::;':;:::~~--;~~-';;:;'::~:~:~:~~~~~'.'~~;;~~--IfI=~::;:-::--'-Economic Recovery Responses from Circuits May 2010 v2.pdf (20Kbl III 62% Estimated RPMF 
Backl1)9. pdf .L~.~.K~L._ .. __ .__ . .. ............... __ . __ .. _ .. __ .. _____ .. __ . __ .... _. ________ ._ .. _ ... _ .. _____ .. __ . ___ .. _ .. _____ . __ 

-'-'-'--.-~.--.----------------.. ----------
Chief Judges/Trial Court Administrators .. The Trial Court Budget Commission met yesterday and approved 
the following 5 issues for the implementation of the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Funding for FY 
2010/11. Any adjustments to your circuit's plan based on these decisions need to be emailed to Dorothy 

Wilson at burked@flcourts .. orgbyCOBTuesday, May 25th . Please refer to the bottom of this email for 
further submission instructions .. 

Please note that the allocations will be provided to the Chief Justice and the Legislature for final approval.. 

Issue.1: FY 2010/11 Funding Allocations Approved 

1) Approved the FY2010/11 circuit allocations for the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Funding, 
with an adjustment to the contracted services category for case management and administrative 

support for the 10th, 12th, and 15th circuits (due to restrictions with using contractual dollars) .. The 
revised allocation chart is attached .. 

2) Approved effective date for the implementation of the circuits' plans so resources can be deployed 
on July 1, 2010, using existing FY 2009/10 funds for advertising if necessary .. 

Issue 2: Types of Cases and Disposition Goals Approved 

1) Approved real property/mortgage foreclosure cases as the focus of this initiative .. If a circuit has 
cleared all real property/mortgage foreclosure cases from backlog, the circuit may request in writing 
to the TCBC Chair, with a copy to the TCBC Budget Management Committee Chair, and to the State 
Courts Administrator, asking to use the funds to handle contracts and indebtedness cases, and 
county civil cases valued from $5,001 to $15,000 .. 

2) Approved a targeted goal for the disposition of backlog cases of62%, which corresponds to the 
reduction in funding ($9 .. 6 million proposal reduced down to $6 .. 0 million appropriation is a 38% 
reduction). 

The attached chart indicates the targeted backlog reduction for the estimated Real Property/Mortgage 
Foreclosure backlog cases for each circuit.. The actual number of backlog cases will need to be produced 
at the beginning of the initiative for tracking purposes. 

Issue 3: Budget Policy Considerations Approved 

a) In order to comply with legislative intent, any expenditure of any type utilizing this funding is strictly 
limited to direct support ofthe backlog reduction of the approved case types listed in Issue 2 .. 
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b) In order to ensure that senior judges who are assigned to the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery 
initiative are paid with the appropriate funds, the current senior judge application will be modified 
to allow circuits to specify from which funding source the senior judge should be paid. The Trial 
Court Administrators are responsible for ensuring that the information is reported properly. 

c) Expenditures from the Expense category are limited to intra-circuit travel for staff, intra- and inter­
circuit travel for Senior Judges, consumable office supplies, postage, copying, printing and 
reproduction. To maximize the Expense allotment, circuits are encouraged to use existing resources 
or surplus furnishings for any office furniture needs for OPS staff and/or Senior Judges. 
Subscriptions and the like are not allowable expenditures for this funding, neither are computers or 
other communication devices as those items are a county funding responsibility. 

d) A contingency for the Expense category was approved in the original proposal and factored into the 
appropriated amount. In order to access these contingency funds, a circuit must have exhausted its 
Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Expense allotment. Requests for additional Expense are to be 
made in writing to the TCBC Chair, with a copy to the TCBC Budget Management Committee Chair, 
and to the State Courts Administrator. The request must provide a complete, detailed explanation 
of how Expense funding came to be exhausted, what steps were taken to alleviate the impending 
shortfall, the amount requested and how that amount was calculated. 

Issue 4: Funding/Plan Monitoring Approved 

a. The Budget Management Committee (BMC) will monitor expenditures on a monthly basis to ensure 
that resources are only being used for the purpose of backlog reduction for the approved case types. 
In addition, the BMC will monitor case event data to ensure that expenditures correlate with the 
TCBC a pprovedactivities. 

b. The Supreme Court Inspector General will also be reviewing the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery 
initiative for potential inclusion in the branch's ~Y 2010/11 audit plan. 

Issue 5: Clerk Assistance Approved 

Information on in-courtroom resources (general magistrates and senior judges) that will be assigned 
in each county and the maximum number of courtrooms that will be scheduled at anyone time in 
each county will be shared with clerks once it has been finalized (see attached chart -please update 
this information, if needed). The chief judge in each circuit should work with their clerks to ensure 
the clerks appropriately support their plan. These plans need to be shared with the Office of the 
State Courts Administrator so that the legislature can be informed of the collaborative work on this 
issue. In addition, the TCBC approved the requirement thatthe clerks of court provide data support 
for this initiative. 

Two other issues on performance measurement and FY 2011/12 Legislative Budget Request were 

postponed until the June 4th TCBC meeting. 

Directions: 
If the decisions above require you to modify your plan allocations, please make the adjustments and notify 
Dorothy Wilson of the specific changes to the allocation categories by email at burked@flcourts.org by COB, 
Tuesday, May 25,2010. If no changes are needed, please indicate that in an email to Dorothy. In addition, 
if any changes in your allocations require a revision to the in courtroom resources, please provide that 
information also. 

..... t ITT \ • ,..... ... T T' • ,.-, ...... T\'" 1 1'l/1.c:/.,f\11i 
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Listed below are the job classes and hourly rates for OPS positions that were used in the original proposal 
for the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Funding. The TCBC approved the circuit allocations with 
direction to the circuits that they hire within these gUidelines. 

Element 
Magistrates: 

Case Management: 

and Pinellas 

Monroe, Palm Beach 

Admin. Support: 

and Pinellas 

Dade, Monroe, Palm Beach 

Position 
Magistrate 

Court Program Specialist II 
Court Program Specialist I 
Court Program Specialist I 

Court Program Specialist I 

Senior Secretary 
Senior Secretary 

Senior Secretary 

Maximum rate 
$35.48 hourly' 

$17.36 hourly 
$14.58 hourly 
$15.40 hourly wi CAD - Hillsborough 

$15.40 hourly wi CAD - Broward, Dade, 

$11.89 hourly 
$12.10 hourly wi CAD - Hillsborough 

$12.48 hourly wi CAD - Broward, 

This amount does not include the 7.65% FICA that needs to be added to the hourly rate. 

Lastly, some circuits have already developed plans and position descriptions for the implementation of this 
initiative. You may want to check with our colleagues if you need some assistance in developing your own 

plan. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. Kris 

Kris Slayden 
Research and Data 
Office of the State Courts Administrator 
Florida Supreme Court 
500 S. Duval Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
850-922-5106 (wk) 
850-556-2335 (cell) 
850-414-1342 (fax) 

************************************************************ 
This e-mail has been scanned by Verizon BUsiness Managed Email ContentServlce.uslng Skeptlc(tm) technology 
powered by MessageLabs. 

1'1/1l:../,)(\1[) 
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Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Funding Proposal 
FY 2010/11 Circuit Allocations 

General Magistrate/Senior Judge Mediation Administrative 
General Magistrate/Senior Judge Case Management Administrative Support Support 

GM GMlSenior Senior 
GM Contracted Judge Judge Contracted Contracted Contracted 

Circuit OPS Services Expense Days OPS Services Expenses OPS Services Expenses OPS Services Expenses 

1 $5,200 $32,200 $63,179 $5,786 

2 $2,426 $21,180 $40,142 $4,800 $34,217 $3,600 

3 $38,171 $26,090 

4 $172,729 $40,000 

5 $44,100 $140,430 $113 $28,086 

6 $6,514 $82,950 $117,378 $3,000 $104,360 $3,550 

7 $3,351 $91,000 $117,378 $1,000 

8 $37,035 $2,500 $17,500 $39,126 $5,204 $5,000 

9 $246,750 $178,707 

10 $18,200 $42,119 $8,980 $28,086 $8,980 

11 $82,481 $2,597 $171,500 $457,782 $20,925 $120,568 $6,200 

12 $1,411 $94,500 $114,000 $2,818 

13 $2,500 $195,000 $168,477 $5,355 $56,172 

14 $5,000 $32,430 $36,115 $2,500 $27,820 $2,500 

15 $10,000 $140,000 $313,008 $17,000 $161,475 $5,057 

16 $14,400 $12,725 $49,700 $27,989 $1,551 

17 $87,500 $547,549 $11,491 

18 $260,643 $58,451 

19 $12,000 $84,000 $84,238 $4,405 $28,086 

20 $135,470 $153,300 $39,126 $71,472 $26,090 

Sub 
$51,435 Total $217,951 $66,224 $1,995,182 $2,396,495 $~ $93,264 $925,216 $5,000 $31,551 $54,176 $0 SO 

2 % Expense Coutiugency 

Executive Direction 

Grand Total 
Prepared by OSCA, Research and Data Updated May 21, 2010 

Total 

$106,365 

$106,365 

$64,261 

$212,729, 

$212,729 

$317,752 

$212,729 

$106,365 

$425,457 

$106,365' 

$862,053 

$212,729 

$427,504 

$106,365 

$646,540 

$106,365 

$646,540 

$319,094 

$212,729 

$425,458 

$5,836,494 

$119,112 

$44,394 

$6,000,000 
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Circuit 

1 

2 

3 

4 

Prepared by OSCA, Research and Data 
5/2]12010 

Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Funding Proposal 
In-Courtroom Resources Only 

General Estimated 
General 

Estimated I Maximum 

Page 1 of4 
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Circuit 

5 

7 

8 

9 

Prepared by OSCA, Research and Data 
512112010 

Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Funding Proposal 
In-Courtroom Resources Only 

Genera! 
Target Genera! 

Estimated 
General 

Estimated I Maximum 

Page2of4 
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Circuit 

10 

Prepared by OSCA, Research and Data 
5/21/2010 

Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Funding Proposal 
In-Courtroom Resources Only 

General 
Magistrate 

Estimated 
General 

Estimated I MaximUin 

Page 3 of4 
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19 

20 

Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Funding Proposal 
In-Courtroom Resources Only 

Genera! 
Magistrate 

Estimated 
General 

Estimated I Maximum 

Note: Information provided for Maximum Courtrooms in circuits 13 and 14 represent Hearing Rooms. All totals may not be 
exact due to rounding. 

Prepared by OSCA, Research and Data 

512112010 Page4of4 
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Target Backlog Reduction 
Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Funding 

Backlog Cases 
FY 2006/07 through Estimated FY 2010/11 

Circuit 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

Total 

Prepared by OSCA, Research and Data 
5121/2010 

Estimated 
Real Property/ 

Mortgage 
Foreclosure 

Backlog Cases 

12,960 

4,385 

1,325 

21,523 

19,931 

39,394 

21,585 

2,575 

50,600 

12,979 

87,955 

25,557 

38,180 

4,634 

63,402 

2,671 

57,514 

31,052 

20,717 

41,005 

559,945 

62% of Estimated Real 
Property/ Mortgage 
Foreclosure Bacldog 

Cases 

8,035 

2,719 

822 

13,344 

12,357 

24,424 

13,383 

1,597 

31,372 

8,047 

54,532 

15,845 

23,672 

2,873 

39,309 

1,656 

35,659 

19,252 

12,844 

25,423 

347,165 
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From: . Kristine Slayden Sent: Frl, 28 May 2010 08:07:48 GMT 

To: Trial Court Chief Judges cc: Arlene Johnson; Lisa Goodner; Charlotte Jerrett; Trial Court Administrators; Judge Margaret 0, Steinbeck; 
Heather Thuotte-Pierson; Dorothy Wilson; Theresa Westerfield; 

Subject: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Non-recurring Funding 

lif;:;~~::~:-~~:-;:~-::~-~::~:~~;;~-~~:;::-~::::::~:~~~:~~-;r~:-c~:~:;~-~:~;;;;-;~'--J 
li~...:~~f £21Kbl _.''11 Foreclosu!"e andEco_no~!c Recov_~ry FundingPlans ypdated ~!ter 05212010.pdf (33~bl __ 

Chief Judges-
Attached are the final versions of the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Funding Circuit Allocations chart 
and the In-courtroom Resources chart. As mentioned In my email last Friday, the Trial Court Budget 
Commission anticipates that the chief judge in each circuit will work with their clerks to ensure the clerks 
use their separate appropriation (see excerpt of CS/HB 5401 below) to adequately support the court's plan, 
These plans (clerk's and court's) need to be shared with the Office of the State Courts Administrator so that 
the Legislature can be informed of the collaborative work on this issue, In addition, the TCBC approved the 
requirement that the clerks of court provide data support for this initiative, 
The Clerks of Court Operations Corporation (CCOC) Executive Council met on May 25, 2010 to discuss their 
Finance and Budget (F&B) Committee's recommendation on the methodology for distribution of their 
foreclosure Appropriation, They discussed the language in CS/HB 5401 and were aware that the TCBC had 
asked the chief judges to work with the clerks on the plan, . , 
The CCOC F&B Committee's recommendation distributed the $.3.6 million appropriation in the following 
manner: Part 1 distributes $1.8 million based on the number of cases as referenced by theTCBC 
reimbursed at the average per case rate; and Part 2 distributes the remaining $1.8 million based on Court 
determined percentage allocation of court appropriations for foreclosures to each of the Judicial Circuits, 
Since the CCOC F&B methodology does not allocate by county, there was discussion about an appropriate 
allocation in multi-county jurisdictions, It was decided that the clerks in multi-county jurisdictions should 
coordinate with each other, and all clerks, in every circuit, should meet with their chief judges to make sure 
that the county allocations and the clerks' plans match the plan of the chief judges in each circuit. 

The clerks .stated their understanding that the funding will be available on July 1st and they recognized the 
urgency to get the resources in place as soon as possible, They discussed the goal of the appropriation to 
clear the foreclosure backlog and agreed that they would hire resources to assist the courts in achieving 
that goal. Their chair, Mr. Forman, offered to send a letter any chief judge, if contact was needed, They 
also passed a motion to develop a simple tracking system to make sure that they were able to track the 
money spent on this initiative. They plan to present a more formal plan for the tracking system at their next 
meeting on June 29, 2010. 
Please contact the clerks in your circuit as soon as possible about your plan to fund this initiative. 
Legislative staff have requested that the clerks' and courts' spending plans be submitted at the same 

time so that they can ensure that the two plans work together in support of the goal. 

The Trial Court Budget Commission plans to discuss this matter again at their June 4th meeting. Please let 
me know any update on the status of the communication with your clerks before the meeting, if at all 
possible. Thank you for your help. Kris 

CS/HB 5401 Enrolled - The sum of $3,600,000 of non-recurring funds from the Clerks of Court Trust 
Fund is appropriated to the Clerks of Court Operations Corporation to be distributed to the clerks of 
court where the state court system has distributed the increased resources prOVided in the 2010-11 
General Appropriations Act for workload associated with foreclosure and economic recovery. The 
corporation shall submit a budget amendment pursuant to chapter216, Florida Statutes, to 
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distribute the funding among the clerks of court. 

Kris Slayden 
Research and Data 
Office of the State Courts Administrator 
Florida Supreme Court 
500 S. Duval Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
850-922-5106 (wk) 
850-556-2335 (cell) 
850-414-1342 (fax) 

************************************************************-

Page 2 of2 

This e-mail has been scanned bY'Verlzon Business Managed Email ContentServlce.uslng Skeptlc(tm) technology 
powered by MessageLabs. 
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Circuit 

2 

3 

4 

Prepared by OSCA. Research and Data 
5/27/2010 

Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Funding Proposal 
In-Courtroom llesources Only (as of May 27, 2010) 

of 
Rea! Property! 

Mortgage 
Foreclosure OPS 

Contracted 
Total Estimated I Maximum 

R:\Projects\Foreclosure and Economic Recovery\Special Projects\Requested Information From Circuits\May 2010 2nd Round\Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Responses from Circuits_May 27. 2010 Page 1 of4 
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Circuit 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Prepared by OSCA, Research and Data 
5/27/2010 

Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Funding Proposal 
In-Courtroom Resources Only (as of May 27,2010) 

of Estimated 
Real Property/ 

Mortgage 
F orec1osure OPS 

Contracted 
Total Estimated I Maximum 

R:\Projects\Forec1osure and Economic Recovery\Special Projects\Requested Information From Circuits\May 2010 2nd Round\Foredosure and Economic Recovery Responses from Circuits_May 27, 2010 Page2of4 
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512712010 

Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Funding Proposal 
In-Courtroom Resources Only (as of May 27,2010) 

62% of 
Real Propertyl 

Mortgage 
Foreclosure OPS Services Total Estimated I Maximum 

R:\Projects\Foreclosure and Economic RecoveJ.)'\Speciai Projects\Requested Information From Circuits\May 2010 2nd Round\Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Responses from Circuits_May 27, 2010 Page 3 of4 
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Notes: 

Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Funding Proposal 
In-Courtroom Resources Only (as of May 27,2010) 

62% of 
Real Property/ 

Mortgage 
OPS Total Estimated I Maximum 

1. Totals may not be exact due to rounding. 
2. Information provided for Maximum Courtrooms in circuits 13 and 14 represent Hearing Rooms. 
3. Circuit 15 held $113,080 in reserve and will reassess the progress with their plan three to four months after 
implementation. The circuit will then either increase aspects of their plan or return any excess funds for use by other 

Prepared by OSCA, Research and Data 
5/27/2010 
R:\Projects\Foredosure and Economic Recovery\Special Projects\Requested Infonnaticin From Circuits\May 2010 2nd Round\Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Responses from Circuits_May i7, 2010 Page4of4 
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Prepared by OSCA Budget 

Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Funding Proposal Updated after May 21, 2010 
FY 2010/11 Circuit Allocations 

General 

General Case 

GM Senior 
Contracted 

C:\Users\slsydenklAppDam\Lcca1\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content..Outlook\KLK93P6U\Foreclosure aruiEcQnomic Recovety FundingPlans Updated after 0521201 0 
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From: Judge Terrell Sent: Fri, 11 Jun 2010 16:25:00 GMT 

To: Kerl 19ney 

cc: Robin Wright; Judge BraCei Judge Parnhami 

Subject: DRAFT AO 

~F~RE.cLOSURE~~~ ~~~~?.!':1IC ~EC~VERY AO •. ~~FT~ 6.1_l:.:.~O (~,,~Sed)~OC (26Kbl 
. . ..... --.J. 

----------
is a revision of a draft prepared this afternoon by Keri. 

The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under Fla.RJud.Admin 
2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. Ifthe reader of this message is not 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy ofthis communication is 

prohib.ited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and 
destroy all copies oftbe original message. Thank you. 

----•. -----~-.---------.---.--~- .•. -~-.----------

1")/1 < I")() 1 () 
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IN RE: Foreclosure 

IN THE COURTS OF THE FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 
IN AND FOR THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER NO, 2010-____ _ 

Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program; 
Creation o/Division "W" 

ORDER 

WHEREAS, the Legislature, pursuant to a recommendation from the Supreme Court of 

Florida, recognizes the need to address the backlog of foreclosure actions across the State and 

has established the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program for statewide 

implementation; and 

WHEREAS, the First Judicial Circuit qualifies for funding under the Foreclosure and 

Economic Recovery Program due to a backlog of foreclosure actions; it is, 

ORDERED that: 

1, In each county within the First Judicial Circuit a Division will be created to 

address backlogged foreclosure actions filed in the First Judicial Circuit. 

2, The division created in each county to address the foreclosure actions as identified 

in this order shall be designated "Division W," 

3, Foreclosure actions filed on or before December 31,2009, shall be reassigned to 

Division "W" as of the effective date of this order, 

4, Until the effective date of this order all motions for summary judgment filed in 

qualifying cases shall continue to be scheduled before the judge currently assigned 

to preside over the case to include scheduling hearings on or after July 1, 2010, to 
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avoid continued growth of the backlog of foreclosure actions. 

5. The Clerk in each county is granted authority to propose a procedural mechanism 

for reassigning qualified foreclosure cases to Division "W" and shall obtain 

approval from the [Chief Judge] [Administrative Judge in that county] for 

implementation of that procedural mechanism. The Clerks in the First Judicial 

Circuit shall create the reassignment mechanism with the understanding that 

should funding for the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program cease, the 

qualified cases reassigned under this order shall, under a subsequent order, be 

reassigned. 

6. The creation of a Division "W" in each county creates the need for judicial 

assignments. The judicial assignments for the First Judicial Circuit are as follows: 

Escambia County Division "W" 

Okaloosa County Division "W" 

Santa Rosa County Division "W" 

Walton County Division "W" 

Judge Jolm Parnham 

Judge A. Keith Brace 

Judge John Parnham 

Judge A. Keith Brace 

7. Court Administration of the First Judicial Circuit shall employ one half a case 

manager position supported by other designated court administration staff for 

services to both Escambia and Santa Rosa counties and one case manager position 

for services to both Okaloosa and Walton counties. Every effort shall be 

expended to facilitate best practices, uniformity, communication, and coordination 

of case management services to Division "W". 

8. This order does not amend, vacate or supersede the content and/or directives in 

either First Judicial Circuit Administrative Orders numbered 2009-18 or 2010-01. 
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9. The judges assigned to Division "w" shall have full authority as permitted by law 

to adopt case management orders and case management techniques to facilitate 

uniformity and coordination of processes across the First Judicial Circuit to avoid 

scheduling conflicts and other issues expected because of some of the unique 

challenges presented by foreclosure cases including scheduling of cases handled 

by the large foreclosure firms representing Plaintiffs in foreclosure actions. 

10. The effective date of this order is July 1, 2010, through June 30, 2011, unless 

extended. 
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From: Judge Terrell Sent: Mon, 28 Jun 2010 14:52:00 GMT 

To: Keri 19ney 

cc: Robin Wright 

Subject: RE: Foreclosure AO 

[i~;~~_,=-CO-N-O-M-I-C-~'ECO~ERY AO - DRAF:r..:~;:;:~~;~~:~28Kb) '--1 
_______ J 

Attached are some tweaks. A few sentences were broken down somewhat, and to ensure uniformity 
coordination through the CJ looks like the better choice. 

Where does the $ 70.00 fee come from? 

The attachment's labeled the same except for·the addition of.2 at the end of the "T" drive identifier. 

From: Keri Igney 
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 2:29 PM 
To: Judge Terrell 
Cc: Keri Igney; Robin Wright 
Subject: Foreclosure AO 

Robin and I continue to work on the AO for Division "W". The enclosed draft is the latest 
and greatest. 

t know you wanted this entered before July 1. 

I will be out of the office Thursday and Friday so I am hopeful I can help get it to finality 
before the end of Wednesday. 

Chief Judge/Mortgage Foreclosures/Draftsj .... 6.28.10 revision 

Keri Igney 
Administrative Office of the Chief Judge 
First Judicial Circuit 
850.595.4451 
Keri.Igney@FLCourts1.gov 

_. __ ... _-------._._._ ..... _. __ ._._---------- ____ . _______ ._. ____ -..J 

.F;la·IIU·1 Ar'T TTl At"1 1 TI h"]",, Tp"",,ll _ F.c.rmnmic. Recnverv\me~~a!!es\c03ee853-03ce-e59... 12/15/2010 
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IN THE COURTS OF THE FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 
IN AND FOR THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER NO. 2010-~ ____ _ 

IN RE: Foreclosure 

Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program; 
Creation of Division 'W" 

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

1. In each county within the First Judicial Circuit a Division will be created to 

address backlogged foreclosure actions filed in the First Judicial Circuit. 

2. The division created in each county to address those foreclosure actions as 

identified in this order shall be designated "Division W." 

3. Foreclosure actions filed on or before December 31, 2009, shall be reassigned to 

Division "W" as of the effective date of this order. 

4. Until the effective date of this order all motions for summary judgment filed in 

qualifying cases shall continue to be scheduled before the judge currently assigned 

to preside over the case to include scheduling hearings on or after July 1,2010, to 
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avoid continued growth of the backlog offoreclosure actions. 

5. The Clerk in each county shall propose a procedural mechanism for reassigning 

qualified foreclosure cases to Division "W" and shall obtain approval from the 

Chief Judge for implementation of that procedural mechanism. The Clerks in the 

First Judicial Circuit shall create the reassignment mechanism with the 

understanding that should funding for the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery 

Program cease, the cases reassigned under this order shall, under a subsequent 

order, be reassigned consistent with then existing civil division structure. 

6. The creation of a Division "W" in each county creates the need for judicial 

assignments. The judicial assignments for the First Judicial Circuit are as follows: 

Escambia County Division "W" Senior Judge John Parnham 

Okaloosa County Division "W" Senior Judge A. Keith Brace 

-------iSanta-R()sa-Gounty-Bivisi()n-"WlL
" -~-----iSenior-Judge-John-Parnham--·--

Walton County Division "W" Senior Judge A. Keith Brace 

7. Court Administration of the First Judicial Circuit shall employ one-half a case 

manager position (supported by other court administration staff) for services to 

both Escambia and Santa Rosa counties and one case manager position for 

services to both Okaloosa and Walton counties. Every effort shall be expended to 

facilitate circuit-wide best practices, uniformity, communication, and coordination 

of case management services to Division "W". 

8. This order does not amend, vacate or supersede the content andlor directives in 

either First Judicial Circuit Administrative Orders 2009-18 or 2010-01. 

9. The judges assigned to Division "W" shall have full authority as permitted by law 
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to adopt case management orders and case management techniques to facilitate 

uniformity and coordination of processes across the First Judicial Circuit to avoid 

scheduling conflicts. That authority shall extend to other issues expected because 

of the unique challenges presented by foreclosure cases to include scheduling of 

cases handled by the large law firms which predominantly represent Plaintiffs in 

foreclosure actions. 

10. Personal appearance by Plaintiffs attorney (or local counsel retained by plaintiffs 

attorney to appear) is required. 

11. Urgent motions and orders must be hand delivered to the assigned Division "W" 

judge for signature when requesting cancellation of sales. The Clerk is not 

required to accept or deliver "urgent" or "emergency motions" when plaintiff is 

requesting the cancellation of a sale. 

12. Payment of the required $70.00 Foreclosure Sale Fee is required to be made at the 

time the Final Judgment of Foreclosure is submitted to the court for signature. 

The Clerk will hold the funds until the day prior to the sale. 

13. Compliance with a completed checklist is required prior to setting any Final 

Hearing before the Court. 

14. The Division "W" judge will hear any motions involving lack of prosecution in all 

qualifying foreclosure cases filed prior to December 31, 2009. 

15. The effective date of this order is July 1, 2010, through June 30, 2011, unless 

extended. 
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Archive Manager Message Export Page 1 of 1 

From: Keri Igney Sent: Wed, 30 Jun 2010 09:58:54 GMT 

To: Judge Terrell; Judge Rasmussen; Robin Wright; 

Subject: Foreclosure DRAFT 

[In FOR_~CLOS~RE AND ECONOMIC ~E~OVER~ AO-=-_?RAFT: 63B.l-;;-;~~~SION.3.dOC (~5Kb) 

Enclosed is the draft of the Division W AO that reflects changes made in this morning's 
meeting. 

I placed the changes in Paragraphs 3 and 10. Each change appears in BOLD PRINT. 

Keri Igney 
Administrative Office of the Chief Judge 
First Judicial Circuit 
850.595.4451 
Keri. IgneY@FLCourtsl.gov 

] 
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INRE: 

IN THE COURTS OF THE FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 
IN AND FOR THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER NO. 2010-____ _ 

Foreclosure 

Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program; 
Creation of Division "WI' 

ORDER 

WHEREAS, the Legislature, pursuant to a recommendation from the Supreme Court of 

Florida, recognizes the need to address the backlog of foreclosure actions across the State and 

has established the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program for state~ide 

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

3. With the exception of cases in which the Motion for Summary Judgment 

hearing has been scheduled, foreclosure actions filed on or before December 31, 
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2009, shall be reassigned to Division "W" as of the effective date of this order. 

4. The Clerk in each county shall propose a procedural mechanism for reassigning 

qualified foreclosure cases to Division "W" and shall obtain approval from the 

Chief Judge for implementation of that procedural mechanism. The Clerks in the 

First Judicial Circuit shall create the reassignment mechanism with the 

understanding that should funding for the Foreclosure and Economic.Recovery 

Program cease, the cases reassigned under this order shall, under a subsequent 

order, be reassigned consistent with then existing civil division structure. 

5. The creation of a Division "W" in each county creates the need for judicial 

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

Senior Judge A. Keith Brace 

Senior Judge John Parnham 

Senior Judge A. Keith Brace 

6. Court Administration of the First Judicial Circuit shall employ one-half a case 

manager position (supported by other court administration staff) for services to 

both Escambia and Santa Rosa counties and one case manager position for 

services to both Okaloosa and Walton counties. Every effort shall be expended to 

facilitate circuit-wide best practices, lmiformity, communication, and coordination 

of case management services to Division "Woo. 

7. This order does not amend, vacate or supersede the content and/or directives in 

either First Judicial Circuit Administrative Orders 2009-18 or 2010-01. 

8. The judges assigned to Division "WOO shall have full authority as permitted by law 
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to adopt case management orders and case management techniques to facilitate 

uniformity and coordination of processes across the First Iudicial Circuit to avoid 

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

9. Personal appearance by Plaintiffs attorney (or local counsel retained by plaintiffs 

attorney to appear) is required. 

10. Urgent motions and orders must be hand delivered to the assigned Division "W" 

judge if available, or the duty judge for signature when requesting cancellation of 

sales. The Clerk is not required to accept or deliver "urgent" or "emergency 

motions" when plaintiff is requesting the cancellation ofa sale. The Clerk has 

authority to cancel sales upon a defendant's filing of a copy of a Notice of 

Bankruptcy in the foreclosure action in which the sale is scheduled. 

11. Payment of the required $70.00 Foreclosure Sale Fee is required to be made at the 

time the Final Iudgment of Foreclosure is submitted to the court for signature. 

The Clerk will hold the funds until the day prior to the sale. 

12. Compliance with a completed checklist is required prior to setting any Final 

Hearing before the Court. 

13. The Division "W" judge will hear any motions involving lack of prosecution in all 

qualifying foreclosure cases filed prior to December 31, 2009. 
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14. The effective date of this order is July 1,2010, through June 30, 2011, unless 

extended. 

Copies furnished to: 

Honorable A. Keith Brace, Senior Judge 
Honorable Jolm Parnham,Senior Judge 
All Judges, First Judicial Circuit 
All Clerks, First Judicial Circuit 

TERRY D. TERRELL 
CHIEF JUDGE 

Robin Wright, Trial Court Administrator 
Escambia/Santa Rosa Bar Association, for publication 
OkaloosaiWalton Bar Association, for publication 
Craig VanBrussel, for posting on First Judicial Circuit Website 
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Archive Manager Message Export Page 1 of 1 

From: Kerl "lgney Sent: Wed, 30 Jun 2010 13:38:03 GMT 

To:· Lisa Bernau; Adair Cotton; Honorable Don Howard; Kathy Henley~ Linda M. Warren; 
rdavis@clerk.co.escambla.fLusi Honorable Ernie Magahai Honorable Martha J. Ingle; Honorable Mary 
Johnson, Clerk - SRC; 

cc: Judge Terrell; Robin Wright; Kerl Igney; 

Subject: Foreclosure Division Admin Order 

[11 F~;;~SURE ~~p ECO~~MIC REC~V-E-R-Y-A-O-- ~RA:T_- 6.28~~O REVISIOn.4.doc (4;-;;;-------] 

The enclosed administrative order is ready for signing today. If you have any concerns 
about the order, please convey those concerns by reply to me by close of business today. 

Judge Terrell is aware some of you may be attending the Clerks' Conference. You may 
contact him upon your return if you are unable to do so today. 

Thank you. 

Keri Igney 
Administrative Office of the Chief Judge 
First Judicial Circuit 
850.595.4451 
Keri. Igney@FLCourts 1. gov 

---------------_._----_. 

"''-_lffT.I A f"'T TTl A f"'T TTl T",1ITP 'T'p~pll _ Pc"n"m;r. R PNlVP.rvlmp.SSAPeslh 11 ReheO-5c54-1 ba... 12/15/2010 
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Archive Manager Message Export Page 1 of 1 

From: Keri Iqney Sent: Wed, 30 Jun 2010 12:41:09 GMT 

To: Judge Terrell; Judge Rasmussen; Robin Wright; 

cc: Keri Igney 

Subject: Foreclosure DRAFT - REVISION 4 

[il FORECLOS~RE AND ECONOMIC RECOVERY A_C! - ~~~;;';:-:-;;.28:10 REVISIOn:4.dOc (4_5~~) _ 

Judge Rasmussen made changes to Paragraphs 6 and 10. 

Enclosed is revision 4 with these changes. 

Keri Igney 
Administrative Office of the Chief Judge 
First Judicial Circuit 
850.595.4451 
Keri. IgneY@FLCourts1.gov 

------=:] 

1 ?.l1 '1/201 0 
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
Creation of Division "W" 

ORDER 

WHEREAS, the Legislature, pursuant to a recommendation from the Supreme Court of 

Florida, recognizes the need to address the backlog offoreclosure actions across the State and 

has established the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program for statewide 

implementation; and 

WHEREAS, the First Judicial Circuit qualifies for funding under the Foreclosure and 

Economic Recovery Program due to a backlog offoreclosure actions; it is, 

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

assigrunents. Thejudicial assignments for the First Judicial Circuit are as follows: 

Escambia County Division "W" 

Okaloosa County Division "W" 

Santa Rosa County Division "W" 

Walton County Division "W" 

Senior Judge John Pm'nham 

Senior Judge A. Keith Brace 

Senior Judge John Parnhrun 

Senior Judge A. Keith Brace 

6. Court Administration of the First Judicial Circuit shall employ a half time case 

manager (supported by other court administration staff) for services to both 

Escambia and Santa Rosa counties mld one full~time case manager for services to 

both Okaloosa and Walton counties. Every effort shall be expended to facilitate 

circuit-wide best practices, uniformity, communication, and coordination of case 

management services to Division "W". 

7. This order does not runend, vacate or supersede the content andlor directives in 

either First Judicial Circuit Administrative Orders 2009-18 or 2010-01. 

8. The judges assigned to Division "w" shall have full authority as permitted by law 
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

9. Personal appearance by Plaintiff s attorney (or local counsel retained by plaintiff s 

attorney to appear) is required. 

10. Urgent motions and proposed orders must be hand delivered to the assigned 

Division "W"judge, if available, or the duty judge for signature when requesting 

cancellation of sales. The Clerk is not required to deliver to the division judge 

"urgent" or "emergency" motions when plaintiff is requesting the cancellation of a 

sale. The Clerk has authority to cancel sales upon a defendant filing a copy 

of a Notice of Bankruptcy in the foreclosure action in which the sale is 

scheduled. 

11. Payment ofthe required $70.00 Foreclosure Sale Fee is required to be made at the 

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
Honorable John Parnham, Senior Judge 
All Judges, First Judicial Circuit 
All Clerks, First Judicial Circuit 

TERRY D. TERRELL 
CHIEF JUDGE 

Robin Wright, Trial Court Administrator 
EscambiaiSanta Rosa Bar Association, for publication 
OkaloosaIW alton Bar Association, for publication 
Craig VanBlUssel, for posting on First Judicial Circuit Website 
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Archive Manager Message Export Page 1 of 1 

From: Kerl Igney sent: Wed, 30 Jun 2010 16:57:19 GMT 

To: Robin Wright; ESC-Judges; OKA-Judges; SRA-Judges; WAL-Judges; Honorable Don Howard; Honorable 
Ernie Magaha; Honorable Martha J. Ingle; Hooo@h!e Mary Johnson. Clerk - SRCi 

ee: Sheila Sims; Janet Gilbert; Keri Igney: Craig Vanbrussel; Alicia Wardlow; Brenda Sansom; Cathy White; 
ESC-lA's; Brooke lones; Will Moore; Lisa Bernau; Adair Cotton; OKA-lA's;SRA-JA's; WAL-lA's; Kathy 
Henley; Linda M. Warren; Brenda VanBrussel; Marcia K. Phelps; 

Subject: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program - Division nw" 

[~;~?~:;!~~~_~~~~~~";;:~;~~~~2Y;;~~==~~_~:=:"==~~=~~ __ =~~-==~==] 
Enclosed is Administrative Order No. 2010-32, Foreclosure and Economic Recovery 
Program; Creation of Division«W» entered by Judge Terrell June 30, 2010, effective July 1, 
2010. 

Keri Igney 
Administrative Office of the Chief Judge 
First Judicial Circuit 
850.595.4451 
KeriJgney@FLCourts 1. gOY 



1st Cir 0948

INRE: 

IN THE COURTS OF THE FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 
IN AND FOR THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER NO. 2010-32 

Foreclosure 

Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program; 
Creation of Division "w" 

ORDER 

WHEREAS, the Legislature, pW'suant to a recommendation from the Supreme Court of 

Florida, recognizes the need to address the backlog of foreclosure actions across the State and 

has established the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program for statewide 

implementation; and 

WHEREAS, the First Judicial Circuit qualifies for funding under the Foreclosure amI 

Economic Recovery Program due to a backlog of foreclosure actions; itis, 

ORDERED that: 

1. In each county within the First Judicial Circuit a Division will be created to 

address backlogged foreclosure actions filed in the First Judicial Circuit. 

2. The division created in each eounty to address those foreclosure actions as 

identified in this order shall be designated "Division W." 

3. With the exception of cases in which the Motion for Surmnary Judgment hearing 

01' a final hearing has been scheduled, foreclosure actions filed on or before 
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December 31,2009, shall be reassigned to Division lOW" as of the effective date of 

this order. 

4. The Clerk in each county shall propose a procedural mechanism for reassigning 

qualified foreclosure cases to Division lOW" and shall obtain approval from the 

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

S. The creation of a Division "W" in each county creates the need for judicial 

assignments. The judicial assignments for the First Judicial Circuit are as follows: 

Escambia County Division "W" 

Okaloosa County Division "W" 

Santa Rosa County Division lOW" 

Walton County Division "W" 

Senior Judge John Pal'llham 

Senior Judge A. Keith Brace 

Senior Judge John Parnham 

Senior Judge A. Keith Brace 

6. Court Administration of the First Judicial Circuit shall employ a halftime case 

manager (supported by other court administration staff) for services to both 

Escambia and Santa Rosa counties and one full-time case manager for services to 

both Okaloosa and Walton counties. Every effort shall be expended to facilitate 

circuit-wide best practices, unifol1nity, communication, and coordination of case 

management services to Division "W". 

7. This order does not amend, vacate or supersede the content and/or directives in 

either First Judioial Circuit Administrative Orders 2009-18 or 2010-01. 
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8. The judges assigned to Division "W" shall have full authority as permitted by law 

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

9. Personal appearance by Plaintiff's attorney (or local counsel retained by plaintiff s 

attorney to appear) is required. 

10. Urgent motions and proposed orders must be hand delivered to the assigned 

Division "W" judge, if available, or the duty judge for signature when requesting 

cancellation of sales. The Clerk is not required to deliver to the division judge 

"urgent" or "emergency" motions when plaintiff is requesting the cancellation of a 

sale. The Clerk has authority to cancel sales upon a defendant filing a copy of a 

Notice of Bankruptcy in the foreclosure action in which the sale is scheduled. 

11. Payment of the required $70.00 Foreclosure Sale Fee is required to be made at the 

time the Final Judgment of Foreclosure is submitted to the coultfol' signature. 

The Clerk will hold the funds nntil the day prior to the sale. 

12. Compliance with a completed checklist is required prior to setting any Final 

Hearing before the Court. 

13. The Division "W" judge will hear any motions involving lack ofpl'Osecution in all 

qualifying foreclosure cases filed prior to December 31, 2009. 
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14. The effective date of this order is July 1, 2010, through June 30, 2011, unless 

extended. 

DONE AND ORDERED in Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida this 30th day of June, 

2010. 

~-------~--------~ C¥K~I:J~ 

Copies furnished to: 

Honorable A. Keith Brace, Senior Judge 
Honorable John Parnham, Senior Judge 
All Judges, First Judicial Circuit 
All Clerks, First Judicial Circuit 

CHIE~GE 

Robin Wright, Trial Court Administrator 
EscambialSanta Rosa Bar Association, for publication 
Okaloosa/Walton Bar AssociatioI4 for publication 
Craig VanBrussel, CTO, First Judicial Circuit Website 
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Archive Manager Message Export Page 1 of 1 

From: Janet Gilbert Sent: Thu, 01 Jul2010 09:44:25 GMT 

To: ESC-lA's; Vicki lackson; Adair Cotton; ESC-ludges; OKA-lA's; OKA-Judges; SRA-JA's; SRA-Judges; WAL­
JA'Si WAL-Judges; Kathy Henley; Linda Warren; Brandy Norris; Cheri High; Kim Davis; 

cc: Robin Wright 

Subject: Foreclosure 'and Economic Recovery Program 

During the 2010/2011 fiscal year, the First JUdicial Circuit will be participating In a statewide Foreclosure and 
Economic Recovery Program to address the backlog of foreclosure cases in each county. Per AO 2010-32, 
all cases filed prior to December 31,2009 that are not already setlor hearing, will be moved to Division "W' in 
each county and managed by senior Judges and case managers assigned to this project. For purposes of 
managing calls and questions on cases in this category, please instruct them to leave a message at 850-595-
4533. The case managers have not yet been hired, so please let them know it may take sometime to receive 
a return call. We hope to have them on board within the next couple of weeks. Your assistance and patience 
during this start-up period is greatly appreciated. 

If this does not apply to you, please consider for general information purposes only. Thank you. 

$ <J.MI: (;. fjlifwa 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janct.ll'ilbert@flcourtsl.ll'ov 
At/entioll: The information contained in this E-mail message mav be privileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onlv for the use of the individual(s) named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. vou are herebv notified that anv 
dissemination. distribution. or copv of this communication isstrictlv prohibited. If vou have received 
this communication in error. please contact the sender bv replv E-mail and destrov al/ copies of the 
original message. Thank vou. 

___ ' ___ .'"_~_~"'"~_.' ___ ' ___ '''' __ ' __ "'_' __ ~.' __ • _____ '''_"'_" __ " _____ , •• ___ , .. ,., __ , __ "' _________ ., ______ • __________ , __ • __ •••••••••• "M" _ ... _. ___ _ 

""~.IIU.\ A f"'T TTl A f"'T TTl T",lo-p Tp""pll - Fr.nnn111;r. Recovervlmessag:esI13338a72-a25d-e7b... 12115/2010 
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Archive Manager Message Export Page 1 of 1 

From: Burton Conner Sent: Thu, 01 lui 2010 20:17:46 GMT 

To, Judge Terrell; Bailey, Jennifer, lee Haworth, 

Subject: For What It's Worth ._--
~SJ Checklist 19th C;;~-29-10.dOCX C19Kbl ==--===--_J 
Hi, 
I think it was in the course of perusing some of the materials Jennifer has put together 
for teaching foreclosure law that I came across a checklist to be submitted by 
plaintiff s counsel when submitting a summary judgment packet. I have revamped 
the checklist for our case managers to use in prepping summary judgment packets for 
our senior judges as they roll into high gear with our Economic Recovery funds from 
the legislature. As you will see, I included provisions for monitoring compliance with 
our MAO. I am attaching what I have prepared in case you may find it useful for 
your circuit. If there are glitches ... please let me know. 
Burton 

************************************************-************ 
This e-mail has been scanned by Verlzon Business Managed Email ContentServlce.using Skeptlc(tm) technology 
powered by Messagelabs, 
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MORTGAGE FORECLOSURE SUMMARY JUDGMENT CHECKLIST 
NINETEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT: Indian River, Martin, Okeechobee, and St. Lucie Counties 

PJaintiff(s): _____________________ Date of Hearing: 
Case No: Time of Hearing: 

(Highlight in yellow any problem areas) 
Applies to Cases filed on or after 3/13/09: 
Yes No Was properly filled out Form A filed? 
Yes No Is property homestead and loan to a financial institution (RMFM Program applies)? If"yes:" 

Yes No Notice RMFM Program form was attached to Summons. 
Yes No Notice 0/ Borrower Nonparticipationfiled? (If "yes," skip to section on Service on Defendants) 
Yes No Program Manager's Notice o/Compliance filed? 
Yes No Program Manager's Notice o/Non-Compliance filed? (If "yes," flagged in courtfile or copy attached) 
Yes No Mediation Report filed? 
Yes No Complete copy of Plaintiff counse]'s Certificate o/Compliance Wi/hAG 2010-03 was submitted with SJ packet. 

SERVICE ON DEFENDANTS(Attach additional sheets if necessary) 

Defendant ser~~~ Type Response Filed Date Defaulted 
(YIN (PISIC) (DatelNone) 

. 

SUMMARY JUDGMENT PACKET Date Received: 
Yes No Original Note filed; or Count to Re-establish LoslNote pled and affidavit filed in stlppOli 
Yes No Original Mortgage filed; or Count to Re-establish Lost Mortgage pled & affidavit in support 
Yes No Plaintiff is original lender; or Allonge or Assignment filed 
Yes No Affidavit oflndebtedness (Principal, Interest, Late Charges) 
Yes No Affidavit as to Costs 
Yes No Affidavit as to Attorney's Fees (rate/hours or flat fee) 
Yes No Affidavit as to Reasonableness of Attorney's Fees (if required) 
Yes No 19th Judicial Circuit's Uniform Final Judgment o/Foreclosure form is used 
Yes No Amounts: Final Judgment a/Foreclosure match amounts in affidavits; amounts are totaled & correct 
Yes No Certificate of Sale included 
Yes No Certificate of Title included 
Yes No Notice of Hearing & Motion filed & sent to Defendants at least 25 days prior to hearing 
Yes No Foul' (4) self-addressed, stamped envelopes mailed to clerk for EACH party entitled to copies of Final 

Judgment, Notice of Sale, Certificate of Sale, and Certificate of Title; [e.g., a 2 party case =: 8 envelopes] 
Yes No SuggestionlNotice of Bankruptcy filed 

If"yes," copy of order lifting stay filed Yes No 

SUMMARY JUDGMENT FINAL HEARING - Unconleslell Cases Date Notice Hrg Served 
SUMMARY JUDGMENT FINAL HEARING - Conlesled Cases Date Notice Hrg Served 
Yes No Affidavits filed in Opposition to Motion for Summary Judgment (flagged in courtfile or copy attached) 
Yes No AffirmativeDefenses filed (flagged in courtfile or copy attached) 

NOTES TO mDGE: 

____________________ " Case Manager Date: __ ~ ______ _ 

P=Personal S=Substitnted C=Constructive NMA=Non-Military Affidavit 

NMA 
(YIN) 
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SERVICE ON DEFENDANTS (Con't) 
Defendant Served Type Response Filed Date Defaulted ~M~ . (Y/N) (P/S/C) (Date/None) YIN 

P=Personal S=Substituted C=Constructive NMA=Non-Military Affidavit 
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/ 

Archive Manager Message Export Page 1 of 1 

From: Judge Terrell Sent: Fri, 02 Jul 2010 08:30:44 GMT 

To: Judge Brace; Judge Parnham; 

CC: Robin Wright; Janet Gilbert; 

Subject: FW: For What It's Worth 

~~J Checklist 19th ~.~~O.dOC-X-(-~_-Kb-)-==.~~~~---· 
,~----::-:-:--..-c:---=~_'. ____ . __ .. _. ___ . ______ ... _ .~ _____ J 

This is the other sample checklist. 

From: Burton Conner [mailto:ConnerB@circuit19.orgj 
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 8:18 PM 
To: Bailey, Jennifer; Judge Terrell; Lee Haworth 
Subject: For What It's Worth 

Hi, 
I think it was in the course of perusing some of the materials Jennifer has put together 
for teaching foreclosure law that I came across a checklist to be submitted by 
plaintiffs counsel when submitting a summary judgment packet. I have revamped 
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

*********-*******--*-***********,--**--********************* 
This e-mail has been scanned by Verizon Business Managed Email Content Service, using Skeptic 
(lm) technology powered by MessageLabs. 

'" _. "H.I A r<T TTl A r<T TT\T,,"'~~ 'T'~~~11 • P~AnAm;r. R "r.m,,,rvlm,,."'HP'esleda2ac94-a9c2-bbb... 12/15/2010 
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MORTGAGE FORECLOSURE SUMMARY JUDGMENT CHECKLIST 
NINETEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT: Indian River, Martin, Okeechobee, and St. LuCie Counties 

Plaintiff(s): _____________________ Date of Hearing: 
Case No: Time of Hearing: 

(Highlight in yellow any problem areas) 
Applies to Cases filed on or after 3/13/09: 
Yes No Was properly filled out Form A filed? 
Yes No Is property homestead and loan to a financial institntion (RMFM Program applies)? If"yes:" 

Yes No Notice RMFM Program form was attached to Summons. 
Yes No Notice a/Borrower Nonparticipation filed? (If "yes," skip to section on Service on Defendants) 
Yes No Program Manager's Notice a/Compliance filed? 
Yes No Program Manager's Notice a/Non-Compliance filed? (If "yes," flagged in courtfile or copy attached) 
Yes No Mediation Report filed? 
Yes No Complete copy of Plaintiff counsel's Certificate o[Compliance With AD 2010-03 was submitted with SJ packet. 

SERVICE ON DEFENDANTS (Attach additional sheets if necessary) 

Defendant ~~rved Type Response Filed Date Defaulted 
YIN) (P/S/C) (Date/None) 

SUMMARY JUDGMENT PACKET Date Received: 
Yes No Original Note filed; or Count to Re-establish Lost Note pled and affidavit filed in support 
Yes No Original Mortgage filed; or Count to Re-establish Lost Mortgage pled & affidavit in suppmt 
Yes No Plaintiff is original lender; or Allonge or Assignment filed 
Yes No Affidavit ofIndebtedness (Principal, Interest, Late Charges) 
Yes No Affidavit as to Costs 
Yes No Affidavit as to Attorney's Fees (rate/hoUl's or flat fee) 
Yes No Affidavit as to Reasonableness of Attorney's Fees (if required) 
Yes No 19th Judicial Circuit's Uniform Final Judgment afForeclosure form is used 
Yes No Amounts: Final Judgment of Foreclosure match amounts in affidavits; amounts are totaled & correct 
Yes No Certificate of' Sale included 
Yes No Certificate of Title included 
Yes No Notice of Hearing & Motion filed & sent to Defendants at least 25 days prior to hearing 
Yes No Four (4) self-addressed, stamped envelopes mailed to clerk for EACH party entitled to copies of Final 

Judgment, Notice of Sale, Certificate of Sale, and Certificate of Title; [e.g., a 2 party case = 8 envelopes] 
Yes No SuggestionINotice of Bankruptcy filed 

If"yes," copy of order lifting stay filed Yes No 

SUMMARY JUDGMENT FINAL HEARING - Uncontested Cases Date Notice Hrg Served 
SUMMARY JUDGMENT FINAL HEARING - Contes/e,l Cases Date Notice Hrg Served 
Yes No Affidavits filed in Opposition to Motion for Summary Judgment (flagged in courtfile or copy attached) 
Yes No Affirmative Defenses flled (flagged in courtfile 01' copy attached) 

NOTES TO ruDGE: 

____________________ , Case Manager Date: _________ _ 

P=Personal S~Substituted C~Constl'Uctive NMA~Non-Military Affidavit 

NMA 
(YIN) 
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SERVICE ON DEFENDANTS (Con't) 
Defendant serv~: Type Response Filed Date Defaulted 

~Y~ (YiN (piSiC) (DateiNone) 

P=Personal S=Substituted C=Constructive NMA=Non-Military Affidavit 
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From: Robin Wright Sent: Fri, 16 Jul2010 12:09:34 GMT 

To: 

ee: 

Jane Fillingim; Glenda CaJvaslnai Miriam Lane; Faye Westholmi Ardye Graham; Kimberly Eaton; Ana Ellqioi 

Judge Terrell; Judge Bell; Judge Boles; Judge Geekeri Judge Nobles; Judge Rasmussen; Janet Gilbert; 
Judge KL Williams; Brooke Jones; 

Subject: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program 

In order to set up the "W' foreclosure division for the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery 
Program, we need a list of cases that are already scheduled for hearing in your division. 
Please provide this list to Janet Gilbert no later than close of business on Wednesday, July 
21st. 

Thank you, 

Robin 

Robin M. Wright 
Trial Court Administrator 
1 st Circuit 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FI 32502 
850-595-4400 
robin.wright@flcourts1.gov 

Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under Fla. R. Ju{l 
Admin. 2.420 and information Intended only for the use of the Indivldual(s) named above. If the reader of this 
message Is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this 
communication Is strictly prohibited. If you have received tltis communication in error, please contact the sender by 
reply E-mail alUl destroy all caples of the original message. Thank you. 

_._-_ .. _-------_._--_ .. _---_._------_._--_._---

1? /1 'i/?01 n 
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From: 

To: 

cc: 

Judge Nobles 

Robin Wright 

Judge Terrell 

Subject: RE: Foredosure and Economic Recovery Program 

Sent: Frl, 16Jul 2010 12:47:00 GMT 

-----------_ .. _--------_._-----_._._-_. 

Page 1 of 1 

Yesterday, I wrote you about the 7/1/10 changes in the law. I found the answer to my question and, as the 
law has changed, but we weren't notified of the change, passed the information on to Kasey. 

Another question has come up regarding foreclosure cases. I went down to talk to Terry, but he wasn·t in his 
office. Sharon Regan stopped by to set a number of attorney's fees hearings. She has thirty plus cases, in 
several divisions, that are all 09 or older, but already have had the final judgments entered. I assume, since 
a judgment has been entered, my cases will come back to me. Am I correct? 

From: Robin Wright 
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010 10:52 AM 
To: Faye Westholmi Glenda Calvasinai Ardye Grahami Ana Eligio; Jane Fillingim; Miriam Lane; Kimberly 
Eaton 
Cc: Judge Geekeri Judge Rasmussen; Judge Terrell; Judge KL Williams; Judge Nobles; Judge Belli Judge 
Boles; Janet Gilbert; Brooke Jones 
Subject: Foreciosure and Economic Recovery Program 

In order to set up the "W'foreclosure division for the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery 
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

Attention: Tlte infOJ'mation contained in tltis E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under Fla. R. Jud. 
Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for tlte use of lite individual(s) named above. Iftlte reader of tit is 
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact tlte sender by 
reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thankyou. 

------------_ .. _---------_._._---.. 

<O:10.IIU.I A {"T TIl A {"T TTl T",lITP Tprrpll _ P~nnnmi~. ~ p.r.nvprvI111P .•.• ep'p. .• lrl'ic 1 fi02c-dhc8-588... 12/15/2010 
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From: Judge Terrell Sent: Man, 19 Jul 2010 08:04:01 GMT 

To: 

cc: 

Subject: 

FYI. 

Judge Santurrl; Judge Allen; Judge Shackelford; Judge Bell; Judge Boles; Judge Geeker; Judge Green; 
Judge Grlnsted; Judge Heflin; Judge Johnson; Judge Jones; Judge Joyce Williams; Judge Ketchel; ~ 
Laporte; Judge Maney; Judge Nobles; Judge Rasmussen; Judge Remington; Judge Ward; Judge Wells; 
Judge Kinsey; Judge NlcklnsoDi Judge MGoodmani Judge RGoodmani Judge Swanson; Judge Bergoshi 
Judge KL WIlliams; Judge Stone; Judge Bilbrey: Judge Hilliard; Judge Brace; Judge Brown; Judge Simon; 
Judge Rimmer; 

Robin Wright; ESC-JA1s; OKA-JATs; SRA-JA's; WAL-JA's; 

FW: Conference of Circuit Judges civil justice committee meeting 

From: Shinholser, Olin [mailto:OShinholser@Judl0.FLCourts.org] 
Sent: Sunday, July 18, 2010 3:23 PM 
To: Shinholser, Olin 
Subject: Conference of Circuit Judges civil justice committee meeting 

Chiefs, 
Please pass on to your circuit judges. 

The civil justice committee will be meeting at or about noon on July 27 (see conference agenda for final 
details) in Salon G-J of the Marco Island Marriot. 
Among the agenda items will be civil jury instruction updates and civil mortgage foreclosures. As to 
foreclosures be prepared to discuss: your circuit's long and short term plans; plans for use of economic 
recovery dollars and what to do when the money is gone; how the civil division is being impacted and 
typical availability of senior judges; and should the conference be doing anything. 
Please let me Imow if you want anything else added to the agenda. 

Olin W. Shinholser, Circuit Judge 
Highlands County Courthouse, Suite 333 
430 South Commerce Avenue 
Sebring, Florida 33870 
863-402-6901 (Phone) 
863-402-6918 (Fax) 

************************************************************ 
This e-mail has been scanned by Verizon Business Managed Email Content Service, using Skeptic 
(tm) technology powered by MessageLabs. 

file:IIH:\ACLU\ACLU\Judge Terrell- Economic Recovery\messages\40dc706b-f808-66d... 12/1512010 
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was sent with 

From: Judge Terrell Sent: Thu, 19 Aug 2010 17:18:36 GMT 

To: Judge Santucci: Judge Allen; Judge Shackelford; Judge Bell; Judge Boles; Judge Geeker; Judge Green; 
Judge Grinsted; Judge Heflin; Judge Johnson; Judge Jones; Judge Joyce Williams; Judge Ketchel; Judge 
Laporte; Judge Maney; Judge Nobles; Judge Rasmussen; Judge Remington; Judge Ward; Judge Wells; 
Judge Kinsey; Judge Nlcklnsoni Judge MGoodman; Judge RGoodmani Judge Swanson; Judge Berqoshi 
Judge KL WIlliams; Judge Stone; Judge Bilbrey: Judge Hilliard; Judge Brace; Judge Brown 
(Judge.Brown@FLCOURTS1.GOV); Judge Simon; Judge Rimmer; 

cc: Robin Wright; Janet Gllbelt; ESC-JA's; OKA-JA's; SRA-JA's; WAL-JA'si Judge Parnham; Judge Bracei 

Subject: Mortgage Foredosure Backlog Initiative 

ri1-~;~-;:':-;;;;'~~~~~;;-~O-;;;~~;-;~~~ISPOSITION FORM.doc (33Kb) ] L_ _ _ .... __ ..... __ .. __ ._. __ ... . ... _... _ _.. _.__ . ____ .. ..._......... _._ __ .. __ __ .... _.___ _ ____ .. _______ _ 

The stated goal of the Mortgage Foreclosure Backlog Initiative is to reduce the backlog of all foreclosure 
cases by 62% by June 30, 2011. That Is a lofty goal! 

As a consequence, accurate accounting of closure of all foreclosure cases is necessary; because while 
cases are being Closed, new cases are being filed. The Supreme Court and the Chief Judges' Judicial 
Administration Committee have requested that all judges handling foreclosure cases report outcomes in a 
timely manner. Attached is a form created just for that purpose. Each judge is responsible to fill out the form 
in a timely manner and forward the completed form to the relevant foreclosure backlog initiative case 
manager for your county. 

In addition, to ensure complete accounting, each judge shall provide the foreclosure initiative case manager a 
list of all foreclosure cases handled since January 1,2010. That list can be provided in a number of 
alternative ways by November 1 ,2010. The list should include the case name and case number. If you or 
your JA have the time and wish to assist further, the specific information we need documented is the entry of 
final summary judgment in a foreclosure case. 

If your JA keeps an electronic docket, have an electronic copy of the docket for any date that a foreclosure 
case was heard forwarded to the case manager. If you only have written docket sheets or ledgers, either 
send a photo copy or.a fax of the docket sheet or ledger for any date a foreclosure case was heard to the 
case manager. 

We are aware this requirement places added demands on stretched resources, but accurate, timely reporting 
of our use and management of the Legislature's special appropriation to reduce the backlog is vital. It is not 
a stretch to say that the judiciary'S future may be impacted by how well we manage and demonstrate 
progress on reducing the backlog by effective use of this special appropriation. 

TOT 

Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under Fla.R.Jud.Admin 
2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. Iftbe reader of this message is not 
the intended reeipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or eopy of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and 
destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you . 

. _----------_ .. _ ... __ .. _ .. ------_._----_ .. _ ... _-----_ ..... _-_.-------_ ... _-_ ... __ .. __ ._._-_ .... _-_ ........ -----_ .. _-_ .. -----_ ............ _-

"le·/m·IArT .TTIArT TTl 1".-10". Tfmp.ll - F,r.onomic RecovervlmessagcesI7d2870fb ... 3736-4fe... 12115/2010 
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FORECLOSURE AND ECONOMIC RECOVERY DISPOSITION FORM 
IN AND FOR COUNTY, FLORIDA 

FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA 

Real Property/Mortgage Foreclosure 

Judge: ___________ _ 
Plaintiff, 

vs. Case No.: 20 ___ CA 0o ____ _ 

Date: _______ ,20 __ _ 

Defendant(s). 

Disposition {check one} 
Summary/Final Judgment 
Trial 
Dismissed 
Other (specify) 

Other Action {check one} 
Stayed - Bankruptcy 
Stayed- Pending resolution of another case 
Stayed - By agreement of parties 
Stayed - Appeal pending 
Lack of Prosecution (LOP} - Attorney Inactivity 
Rescheduled - Insufficientpleadings or documentation 
Ordered to Mediation! Awaiting Mediation Results 
Other - see comments below 

Other Information/Comments: 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This form is to be sent to the Foreclosure and Economic 
Recovery Case Manager listed below (care of Clerk's Office, Circuit Civil) to report 
activity on any foreclosure case filed in your division before July 1, 2010. 

Escambia and Santa Rosa: Mark Lehmann (850-595-4533) 
Okaloosa and Walton: Amanda Bailey (850-689-7329) 
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From: Kerl Igney Sent: Wed, 15 Sep 2010 14:44:08 GMT 

To: 

cc: 

Judge Terrell; Judge Rasmussen; Robin Wright; 

Keri Igney 

Subject: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Report 
--- -------------------_.-. 

I spoke with Janet Gilbert. 

When the Recovery program was implemented, the Clerk of each county provided 
statistical data to Tallahassee. 

Tallahassee generated a report to the Circuit of all foreclosure data by county. 

The report from Tallahassee applicable to Escambia contained "re-opened" mortgage 
foreclosure cases. Janet explains that these cases have already had a MSJ hearing and 
the foreclosure action is completed; however, the Clerk of Escambia reports they had no 
mechanism for "closing" these cases. Some of this same problem exists in the Okaloosa 
numbers. These cases (circuitwide) are included in the "CASES EXCLUDED" data on the 
report you received this morning. 

Janet and her staff are working diligently to review EACH of the 2,445 cases circuitwide 
to determine if in fact the case is closed. This involves reviewing the court docket in each 
case - one at a time. 

Janet explains there are many "clean up" projects as to the data received in the initial 
report from Tallahassee. Janet indicates it is her plan to have the report you reviewed 
this morning presented with the "clean" information within the next month. 

Robin has returned to the office and Janet indicates Robin has an understanding of how 
the data was presented to you. . 

Robin - we missed you todayl 

Keri 

Keri Igney 
Administrative Office of the Chief Judge 
First Judicial Circuit 
850.595.4451 
KerLIgney@FLCourtsl.gov 
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From: Judge Terrell Sent: Fri, 06 Aug 2010 14:00:19 GMT 

To: Judge Parnham; Judge Brace; 

CC: Robin Wright; Janet Gilbert; 

Subject: FW: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Initiative 

l- ~2% Estl~::a~~;':;;;~~::-:;~~~;:l---. ----===_==~==__=_~ -] 
From: Kristine Slayden [mailto:slaydenk@flcourts.orgJ 
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 1:53 PM 
To: Trial Court Chief Judges; Trial Court Administrators 
Cc: Lisa Goodner; Judge John Laurent; Judge Margaret O. Steinbeck; P.J. Stockdale; Arlene Johnson; 
Charlotte Jerrett 
Subject: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Initiative 

Chief Judges and Trial Court Administrators - As mentioned at the JAC meeting in Marco 
Island, the OSCA plans to provide you with monthly feedback on your progress in achieving 
the 62% backlog reduction goal. As a reminder, I have attached the target backlog reduction 
statistics for the foreclosure and economic recovery initiative. We have received a number 
of inquiries from judges requesting these statistics. You may want to forward the attachment 
to those judges who are directly working on the initiative. 

We plan to send you the following two reports monthly so that you can monitor the statistics 
that we get in Tallahassee: 

1) As data comes in from the clerks of court on their SRS reports of filings and 
dispositions, we will provide you with your Circuit's progress in reducing the backlog 
by 62%. We will send the first report out to you on August 30th and then monthly 
from then on. 

2) As data comes in from court administration on the status of the cases from the 
tracking system, we will provide you with analysis of the status and age of cases 
currently being handled as part ofthe initiative. We will send the first report out to 
you on September 30th, and then monthly from then on. 

These monthly statistics will be provided to you only for internal use and will not be 
released externally without prior approval. Please let me lmow if you have any questions. 
Thanks. Kris 

Kris Slayden 
Research and Data 
Office of the State Courts Administrator 
Florida Supreme Court 
500 S. Duval Street 

fi]p·I/u·lArT TTl ArT ITITllrluP T"rr"ll - Fr.nnnmir Re.c.nve.rv\me~~alTe~\a5h5fidOf-f7fi7-51f... 12115/2010 



1st Cir 0966

Archive Manager Message Export 

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
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Target B.acklog Reduction 
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
Real Property! 

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
Property! Mortgage 
Foreclosure Backlog 

Cases 

8,035 

2,719 

822 

13,344 

12,357 

24,424 

13,383 

1,597 

31,372 

8,047 

54,532 

15,845 

23,672 

2,873 

39,309 

1,656 

35,659 

19,252 

12,844 

25,423 

347,165 
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From: Lisa Bernau Sent: Thu, 05 Aug 2010 10:46:32 GMT 

To: Judge Terrell 

Subject: Re: Administrative Order 2010-32 : Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program; Creation of Division "W" 

Thank you I 
Lisa Bernau 
Chief Deputy 
Ernie Lee Magaha 
Clerk of the Circuit Court & Comptroller 
Escambla County, Florida 
850-595-4312 
Ibernau@escamblaclerk.com 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Judge Terrell 
To: Lendy Davis 
Cc: .Robin Wright; Lisa 8ernau ; Kim Davis; Judge Rasmussen 
Sent: Thursday, August 05,201010:22 AM 
Subject: RE: Administrative Order 201 0-32 : Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program; Creation of 
Division "W' 

After review of the plan, it is approved. 

Please note that Administrative Order .201 0-37 has been entered, and Division "8" will collapse effective 
January 3,2011. As a consequence, if Division "W Is disbanded June 30, 2011, then the cases remaining 
from Division "W8" will need to be randomly reassigned to other divisions handling civil matters. If the 
circuit is authorized additional judgeships in the future with one of those approved being assigned to 
Escambla County, Division "8" will be reactivated when the newly assigned judge takes office. 

From: Lendy Davis [mailto:lfdavis@escambiaclerk.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 30,2010.5:03 PM 
To: Judge Terrell 
Cc: Robin Wright; 'Lisa Bernau'; 'Kim Davis' 
Subject: Administrative Order 2010-32 : Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program; Creation of 
Division "Wrr 

Chief Circuit Judge Terrell, 

In response to Administrative Order2010-32:Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program; 
Creation of Division "W", we submit for your review and approval our proposed procedural mechanism 
for reassigning qualified Foreclosure cases to Division W. 

We also submit for your review a complete listing of open Foreclosure cases filed in Escambia on or before 
December 31, 2009 for which no future judicial hearing is scheduled. The cases contained in this list will 
be reassigned to Division "W' upon your approval. 

Please contact me with any questions or concerns on our proposed procedures or case listing. 

Thank you, 
Lendy Davis 
850-595-0171 
Administrator 
Honorable Ern'le Lee Magaha 
Clerk of the Circuit Court & Comptroller 
Escambia County, Florida 
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From: Judge Terrell 

Lendy Davis 

Sent: Thu, 05 Aug 2010 10:22:32 GMT 

To: 

ce: Judge Rasmussen; Robin Wright; Kim Davis; Usa Bernau; 

Subject: RE: Administrative Order 2010-32 : Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program; Creation of Division "W" 

After review of the plan, it is approved. 

Please note that Administrative Order .2010-37 has been entered, and Division "8" will collapse effective 
January 3, .2011. Asa consequence, if Division "W' is disbanded June 30, 2011, then the cases remaining 
from Division "W8" will need to be randomly reassigned to other divisions handling civil matters. If the circuit 
is authorized additional judgeships in the future with one of those approved being assigned to Escambia 
County, Division "8" will be reactivated when the newly assigned judge takes office. 

From: Lendy Davis [mailto:lfdavis@escambiaclerk.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 5:03 PM 
To: Judge Terrell 
Cc: Robin Wright; 'Lisa Bernau'; 'Kim Davis' 
Subject: Administrative Order 2010-32 : Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program; Creation of Division 
"W" 

Chief Circuit Judge Terrell, 

In response to Administrative Order 2010-32: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program; Creation 
of Division "W", we submit for your review and approval our proposed procedural mechanism for 
reassigning qualified Foreclosure cases to Division W. 

We also submit for your review a complete listing of open Foreclosure cases filed in Escambia on or before 
December 31, 2009 for which no future judicial hearing is scheduled. The cases contained in this list will be 
reassigned to Division "W' upon your approval. 

Please contact me with any questions or concerns on our proposed procedures or case listing. 

Thank you, 
LendyDavis 
850·595-0171 
Administrator 
Honorable Ernie Lee Magaha 
Clerk of the Circliit COLIrt & Comptroller 
Escambia County, Florida 

************************************************************ 
This e-mail has been scanned by Verizon Business Managed Email ConfentService.using Skeptic 
(tm) technology powered by MessageLabs . 

. _--------------_.-.---------------_._-------_._. __ .. _---_'_'_--"--_""'''-._"."."--",, 



1st Cir 0971

Archive Manager Message Export Page I of I 

From: Judge Terrell Sent: Thu, 05 Aug 2010 10:21:24 GMT 

To: Judge Rasm!J5sen 

Su~iect: FW: Administrative Order 2010-32 : Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program: Creation of Division "w" 

~~ ~~-;:;;;~~;;;;;;':;'~:~~~;~;I@-;;;~;;~C-;~-;;-~~;:;-~~~;-M-;~~~-;~~;~-;~---] QUALIFIED FORECLOSURE CASES TO DIVISION,doc (24Kb) 'IiI CAMF 20100720 NoEntry,pdf (82Kb) 
-----""'"-~--~" .... --.--,--.-"'-----"~--.""-"'--------"'----.-.--"---"-,.-----------"------~.-,,---~,-.-,,----.-

FYI 

From: Lendy Davis [mallto:lfdavis@escambiaclerk,com] 
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 5:03 PM 
To: Judge Terrell 
Cc: Robin Wright; 'Lisa Bernau'; 'Kim Davis' 
Subject: Administrative Order 2010-32 : Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program; Creation of DiviSion 
"WI1 

Chief Circuit Judge Terrell, 

In response to Administrative Order2010c32 : Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program; Creation 
of Division "W", we submit for your review and approval our proposed procedural mechanism for 
reassigning qualified Foreclosure cases to Division W. 

We also submit for your review a complete listing of open Foreclosure cases filed in Escambia on or before 
December 31, 2009 for which no future judicial hearing is scheduled. The Gases contained in this list will be 
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
Clerk of the Circuit COLIrt & Comptroller 
Escambia County, Florida 

*******-**----***._-*,***-***********-_.,.-*,***-*-*******,* 
This e-mail has bem scanned by Verizon Business Managed Email Content Service, using Skeptic 
(tm) technology powered by MessageLabs. 
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ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT AND COMPTROLLER 
PROPOSED PROCEDURAL MECHANISM 

FOR REASSIGNING QUALIFIED FORECLOSURE CASES TO DIVISION "w" 

CREATION OF DIVISION "w" 

The Clerk will create a division "w" for each division assigned to hear Foreclosure cases so that the cases 
reassigned to division "w" under Administrative Order 2010-32 may be reassigned consistent with then 
existing civil division structure should funding for the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program 
cease. Senior Judge Jolm Parnham will be assigned to all division "W's". 

Division "WA" will be created for division "A" cases. 
Division "WB" will be created for division "B" cases. 
Division "WC' will be created for division "C" cases. 
Division "WD' will be created for division "D" cases. 
Division "WE' will be created for division "E" cases. 
Division "WF' will be created for division "F" cases. 
Division "WJ' will be created for division "J" cases. 
Division "WK' will be created for division "K" cases. 

IDENTIFICATION OF ELIGIBLE FORECLOSURE CASES 

The Clerk requires a listing of Foreclosure cases in which the Motion for Summary Judgment hearing has 
been scheduled. The scheduling of these hearings is performed by the individual divisions and recorded on 
various calendaring systems. 

The divisions will give the Clerk a list of Foreclosure cases with hearings scheduled after July 1,2010. 

The Clerk will create a listing of all open Foreclosure cases in Escambia County filed on or before 
December 31, 2009 and are not contained in the set of Forec1osure cases provided by the divisions. This 
listing will contain the assigned division, the case number, the file date, and the style of the case. The Clerk 
will remove the cases set for hearing from the listing. 

The Clerk will reassign the Foreclosure cases on the listing to the appropriate division "W" - Senior Judge 
John Parnham. 

The Clerk will create a new listing of all reassigned Foreclosure cases in Escambia County filed. This 
listing will contain the assigned division "W", the case number, the file date, and the style of the case. The 
Clerk will give this listing of open Foreclosure cases to the Chief Circuit Judge and Court Administrator for 
distribution. 
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INRE: 

4. 

ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER NO . .2010-32 

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

FOR REASSIGNING QUALIFIED FORECLOSURE CASES TO DIVISION "W" 

CREATION OF DIVISION "W" 

The Clerk will create a division "W" for each division assigned to hear Foreclosure cases so that the cases 
reassigned to division "W" under Administrative Order 2010-32 may be reassigned consistent with then 
existing civil division structure should funding for the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program 
cease. Senior Judge John Parnham will be assigned to all division "W's". 

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

The divisions will give the Clerk a list of Foreclosure cases with hearings scheduled after July 1, 2010. 

The Clerk will create a listing of all open Foreclosure cases in Escambia County filed on or before 
December 31, 2009 and are not contained in the set of Foreclosure cases provided by the divisions. This 
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
Crea(ion of Division "WI' 
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DIVISION CASE NUMBER FILE DATE 

A 2004 CA 00 1600 

~ A 2008 CA 00017. 

A 200B CA 000423 02/0B/2008 

A 2006 CA 00046B 

~ A 2006 CA 000933 

A 2006 CA 000972 03/25/2006 

A 200a CAOO1134 

A 200a CA 001 182 04115/2006 

A .20oaC~ 

~ A 2006 CAl 

A 200a CA 001: 

A · 200a CA 001601 06/11/2006 

A 2006 CA 002026 0710112006 

A .20~ ~ A 2006 CAl 

A ~CA002213 0711612006 
A . 3 CAOO2346 

A 2008 CA 002051 07/2B/2006 

'- .~~ ~ A 

A .2006 CA 00270; 06l2B1Z0oa 

A .2006~ 06129/2006 

A 2006 CAl 09103/2006 

A Z006 CA 00267. 09/11120oa 

A 2008 CA 0031 03 09l30/20oa 

A zooa CA 00316B 10106/2006 

A .200BC~~ 
A 200BCAI 10113/200B 

A 200B CA 003279 10/15/2006 

A 2006 CA003341 10/20/2006 

A 2006 CA 003379 10/23/2006 

A .2006GA003471 
~:: A Z006 CA 003541 

A Tooffi-:::;:: ~:: A 
A 200B CA 003797 12103/2006 

A · 200B CA 003939 12/12/20oa 

A 2006 CA 003951 12115/2006 

A 
~::~: ~ A 

A Z009 CA 000396 0210312009 

A · 2009 CA 000404 

A 2009 CA 000416 0210412009 

A 

~ ~ A 

A 2009 CA 000463 0210912009 

A 

'.::::~~ ~:: A 

A ~:::;:: ~ A 
A 2009 CA 000746 03102/2009 

"- ~000765 

~ A 

A Z009 CA 000931 

A 

~ 
03/1712009 

A 03/1712009 

A Z009 CA 001 033 03/23/2009 

A_ 2009 CA 001036 

~ A ZOO9 CA 001060 

A 2009CA001140 03/31/2009 

A Z009 CA 001164 

A 04/02/2009 

A Z009 CA 001186 

~ A Z009 CA 001224 

A 04/06/2009 

A 2009 CA 001341 

~ A 2009 CA 001364 

A ZOO9 CA 001S77 0412612009 

Esoambla County, Florida Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller 

Circuit Civil. Mortgage Foreclosure Cases 
Open Cass Status 

Flied Prior to 01/01f2010 

I" 
First PLAINTIFF First DEFENDANT 

IWlLLlAMS 

~~~ I B""K OF NEW YORK 
IBANKOF, I FROMM 

ICOUN~E HOME LOANS INC MAYO 
,CHASE I , FINANCE llC BENNETT 

I IMROZ 

'CHASEHOM~. IWHIT~ 
I 'HO DANS INC IBROWN 

I 'HI liNe 
:CS I ]S.UKIjI ~0~NIC I 

I 

;i' IMONEY 

I IGODWIN 

~ ~ 
TRUONG 

,US BANK NATlONA~TION 
I BENNETT 
CRISPEll 

~NATIONAL ~ .C 

~TGAGEINC W 
IAUER 

~ OF NEW YORK MELI ,ON IIKNER 

I "NC IESTATE OF JOHN M LATHAM 
BANK OF NEW YORK MELI.ON IWILSON 

I Cin CO IHANSEN 

lINC I HENSLEY 

I 

~ IUNKNC 'SPOUSE HEIRS I 
I 

9ANK 0, NEW YORK MELLON 

~HE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY IGAINER 

~ELOANSINC IBAI 

INDYMAC • BANKFSB 
B&E HOLDINGS Lli IELLYSON PLACE I,LC 

LASALLE BANK NA~ 
US BANK NATIONAL OCIATION I TUSZ 

~ 'SER,"CING LP IBRYANl 

I DOMSFC IWEBER 

I 'SERVICING LP ISMITH 

rHB~N"- ISHUGA", 
BANK OF AMERICA I IBATES 

WELLS: IpOL 

CHASE HOME FINANCE I.LC IRHODES 

'WELLs FARGO BANK NA I PALMER 
WELLS I NA IDAVIS 

I "NC IFORTUNA 

~IS 
US BANK NATIONAL I I 
BANK OF NEW YORK MELI.ON IBROWN 

",SB 

~ I I 
I 

JACKSON 

~ JP MORGAN CHASE BANK I I 
FLAGSTAR BANK FSB 

;USBANKNATION~~~ 
IBEASLEY_ 

I I TRUSTEE I DARBY 
NAVY I ICALHOUN 

US BANK NATIONAL I I IHO 
I 'SERVICING LP IWHITE 
I 

~ 
IMILLER 
IWARREN 

CHASE 'ANK NA IROBERTS 

IUS"ANKNA INERNEY 
BANK OF NEW YORK MELI.DN IBLANTON 

I 'HOMEIOAN~'NGLP ISKERIS 
CH , BANK NATIO IWlGGINS 
I 'HOME lOANS SERVICING 

Page 1 of27 

"STATE 
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DIVISION CASE NUMBER FILE DATE 

A 2009 CA 001402 

~ A 2009 CA 001 459 

A 2009 CA 001466 05/0512009 

A CA001549 

~ A 2009 CA001550 

A 2009 CA 001575 0511512009 

A 2009 CA 001576 0611512009 

A 2009 CA 001697 0511812009 

A 2009 CA 001679 

~ A 2000 CA 001708 

A 2009 CA 00181' 

A 2009 CA 001819 

~ A 2009 CA 001036 

A 2009 CA 001651 0611112009 

A 2009 CA 001659 0611112009 

A 2009 CA001673 00/1212009 

A 2009 CA 001902 
~: A 2009 CA 001909 

A 2009 CA 001917 

~ A 2009 CA 001929 

A 2009 CA 001963 06/1612009 

A 2009 CA 001975 06/1912009 

A 2009 CA 001997 0612212009 

A 2009~ ~ A 2009· 

A 2009 CA 002061 0612512009 

A 2009 CA 002063 06I2B12009 

A 2009 CA 002082 0612512009 

A 2009 CA 0021 03 
~ A 2009 CA 002174 

A 2009 CA 002175 0710712009 

A 2009 CA002198 

~ A 2009 CA 002228 

A 
~:::~ ~ A 

A 2009 CA 002264 0711312009 

A 
~:~ ~: A 

A 2009C~ 0712112009 

A 2009CAI 07/2212009 

A 2009 CA 002390 07/2212009 

A 2009 CA 002503 
~: A 2009 CA 002618 

A ~ ~ A 

A 2009 CA 002627 0611012009 

A 2009 CA 002643 .0011112009 

A 2009 CA 002659 0611212009 

A 
~ ::~ A 

A ~::~:67 
0811912009 

A 0811912009 

A 2009 CA 002835 0812512009 

A 2009 CA 002862 08l2B12oo9 

A 2009 CA 002949 
~~::: A 2009 CA 002966 

A ~:::::; 
0910212009 

A 0910912009 

A 2000 CA 003058 0911012009 

A 
~::::: 

0911012009 

A 0911012009 

A 2009 CA 003074 0911112009 

A ~ A 
A 09/1712009 

A ~ A 2009 CA 003249 

A 2009 CA 003336 0912812009 

Escllmblll County, Florida Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller 

Circuit Civil· Mortgage Foreclosure Cases 
Open ,Case Stlltus 

Flied Prior to 01/01/2010 

I" 

First PLAINTIFF 

BANK OF NEWYORKMELI.ON 

'BANK NATIONAL 
US BANKNA 

~EFINANCEI 
'BANK NATIONAL 

WELLS FARGO BANK NA 

~ '~RAT'ONII' 
OR BEAN &I I CORP 

~ 
I I 

~ .P 
I I ICIAL EQUIl (SERVICESINC 

NATIONAL CITY BANK 

LAGSTAR BANK FSB 
BAC HOME I.OANS SERVICING L P 

BANK~AI I I 
BAC He 'LOANS SERVICING L P 

BAC HOME I.OAN~'NG L P 
OCIATION 

BAC HOME I.DANS SERVICING LP 

BANK OF NEW YORK MELl.oN 

I 
BAC HOME I.OANS SERVICING LP 

BANK OF AMERICA NA 
AURORA I.OAN 

'BAN~ 
BAC HOME I.OANS ICING LP 

BAC~~'NGLP 
BAC HC <VICING LP 

I 

U~CIATION 
BAC He <VICING LP 

DAILEY 
US BANKNA 

B & E HOLDINGS LU 

WELLS FARG~A 
BAC HOME LOANS ',"CING LP 
TAYLOR BEAN & WHITAKER I CORP 

I CORP 

BANK O~ORK MELI.ON 
CENTRAL '011 UNION OF FLORIDA 

II I _ EQUITY SERVICES INC 

BAC~'NGLP 
SUNTI "NC 

CITIM~E INC • 
BAC He 'LOANS SERVICING LP 

BANK' (MELLON 

BAC HOME LO~'NG LP 
WELLS FARGC I LSYSTEM FLORIDA INC 

SUNTRUSl "NC 
8AC HOME LOAN~'NG LP 

OCIATION 

8A~'NGLP 
SUNTI "NC 

I "NC 
BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 

I "NC 
BANK (MELI.ON 

8ANK' (MELLON 

BACHOME llP 

'AC HOME (MEL~LP 'ANK· 
BANK· (MEL .ON 

Page 2 0(27 

First DEFENDANT 

~N 
WEAKLEY 

~ 
ISMITH 

ISCOT 
IMOBERG 

ii 
IJONES 
IAIGOni 

:~~ 
~ 
ZAGORAC 

IMCCOY 
IHILL 

IGRIFFIN 
IKOLB 

ILEl 
IIRBY 

~ IBC I 
LYNINGER 

ICLAYTON 

IKING 
TULLOS 
I ESTATE , ,BEATRICE DELOACH 

I BERUBE 
IANTHONY 
IGRIFFIN 

IBROWN 

~ 
~ 
IEGELHOFF 

~i' 
~ 
IDODGE 

IBAKER 
I 

~ 
ISHELTON 
IGRUBBS 

3TlNE 

I MCCALlUM 

I I • REAL ESTATE A CAL 

IFRYE 
CONNORS 
TRAMUTA 

IREDFIELD 
TEARNS 

IMITCHELI 
LISKEY 

~ 
ABRAM 

I I 
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DiVISION CASE NUMBER FIl.E DATE: 

A 2009 CA 003378 1010612009 

A 2009 CA 003409 1010512009 

A 2009 CA 003410 10/0512009 

A 2009 CA 003419 1010512009 

A 2009 CA 003443 1010712009 

A 2009 CA 003477 1010812009 

A 2009 CA 003492 1010912009 

A 2009 CA 003498 10109/2009 

A 2009 CA 003515 10/1212009 

A 2009 CA 003525 10113/2009 

A 2009 CA 003540 10/14/2009 

A 2009 CA 003556 10/1512009 

A 2009 CA 003588 10119/2009 

A 2009 CA 003592 1012012009 

A 2009 CA 003640 1012212009 

A 2009 CA 003696 1012712009 

A 2009 CA 003737 10/3012009 

A 2009 CA 003739 1013012009 

A 2009 CA 003761 10/3012009 

A 2009 CA 003820 1110512009 

A 2009 CA 003837 1110612009 

A 2009 CA 003862 1111212009 

A 2009 CA 003871 11/1212009 

A 2009 CA 003874 1111212009 

A 2009 CA 003923 11/1312009 

A 2009 CA 003955 11/1712009 

A 2009 CA 003956 11/1712009 

A 2009 CA 003962 11/1812009 

A 2009 CA 003969 1111812009 

A 2009 CA 004009 11123/2009 

A 2009 CA 004012 1112312009 

A 2009 CA 004027 1112412009 

A 2009 CA 004043 11124/2009 

A 2009 CA 004048 11/2512009 

A 2009 CA 004051 11/2512009 

A 2009 CA 004068 11/2512009 

A 2009 CA 004099 1210112009 

A 2009 CA 004106 1210212009 

A 2009 CA 004138 12/0312009 

A 2009 CA 004142 12/03/2009 

A 2009 CA 004173 12/0712009 

A 2009 CA 004177 12/0812009 

A 2009 CA 004180 12/0812009 

A 2009 CA 004198 12/0912009 

A 2009 CA 004220 12/1012009 

A 2009 CA 004239 12/1412009 

A 2009 CA 004247 12/1412009 

A 2009 CA 004256 12/1512009 

A 2009 CA 004260 12/15/2009 

A 2009 CA 004280 12/1612009 

A 2009 CA 004284 12/1612009 

A 2009 CA 004285 12/1612009 

A 2009 CA 004302 12/1712009 

A 2009 CA004310 12/18/2009 

A 2009 CA 004350 1212212009 

A 2009 CA 004390 12123/2009 

A 2009 CA 004399 1212812009 

A 2009 CA 004404 1212812009 

A 2009 CA 004424 1212812009 

A 2009 CA 004428 12/2812009 

A 2009 CA 004449 12/30/2009 

A 2009 CA 004459 12/3112009 

Escambla County, Florida Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller 

Circuit Civil· Mortgage Foreclosure Cases 
Open Case Status 

Flied Prior to 0110112010 

." f 0712012010) 

First PLAINTIFF 

FANG 
US BANK NA 

DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY 
BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 

SUNTRUST MORTGAGE: INC 
GMAC MORTGAGE LLC 

CITIMORTGAGE INC 
DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY 

CITIMORTGAGE INC 
WELLS FARGO BANK NA 

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 
AURORA LOAN SERVICES LLC 

LIQUIDATION PROPERTIES INC 

BRANCH BANKING AND TRUST COMPANY 

BANK OF AMERICA NA 
CITIFINANCIAL SERVICES INC 

MIDFIRST BANK 
MIDFIRST BANK 

CITIMORTGAGE INC 
WACHOVIA BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

WELLS FARGO BANK NA 

BANK OF NEW YORK 
BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 

BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 

BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 

BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 
BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 

US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

DEUTSCHE BANK TRUST COMPANY AMERICAS 
BANK OF NEW YORK 

GMAC MORTGAGE LLC 

MIDFIRST BANK 
EMC MORTGAGE CORPORATION 
BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 

CITIMORTGAGE INC 

CITIMORTGAGE INC 
DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY 

BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 
CU MEMBERS MORTGAGE 

DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY 
BANK OF AMERICA NA A NATIONAL BANKING ASSOCIATIO 

BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 

US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 
BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 

ONEWEST BANK FSB 
US BANKNA 
WHITNEY NATIONAL BANK 

BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 

REGIONS BANK AN ALABAMA BANKING CORP 
NATIONSTAR MORTGAGE LLC 

SUNTRUST MORTGAGE INC 

BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 
COFIELD 
CHASE HOME FINANCE LLC 

US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 
JPMORGAN CHASE BANK NA 

BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 
DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY 

BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 

PNC MORTGAGE 
PHH MORTGAGE CORPORATION 

BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 

Page 3 of_27 

First DEFENDANT 

MICKELSON 

RICHARDS 
TURK 

REID 
CALDWELL 

PILEGGI 
HANKS 

JAMES 
HUSKEY 
GILES 
JENNINGS 

FRAZIER 

WILDER 
MCEACHERN 

HOLT 
ESTATE OF ANNIE R CALHOUN 

SALTER 

ALLEN 
HARDY 

YOUNG 
BROWN 

WHITE 
HENDRICKS 

HOLLEY 
MOYE 

WALLACE 

FANNING 
DOUGHERTY 

MAYGARDEN 

LYNCH 
DOUP 

DOZIER 
WILLIAMS 

PHELPS 
SOUTHERN 

GALBRAITH 
FISHER 

SANGSTER 

TOWNSEND 
MILES 

PER PROPERTIES LLC A FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY 

PAnl 
DAVIS 
JOHNSON 

GEISER 
CARTER 

BARCUS 
JOHNSON 

CRUMPLER 

DIX 
MEADORS 

BOYD 
HOWELL 

SMITH 

WILLIAMS 
TEGTMEIER 

MCWILLIAMS 
JOHNSON 

GIERISCH 

RILEY 
ESTATE OF RAYMOND ROY QUALLS 

SMITH 
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DIVISION CASE NUMBER FILE DATE 

B 2005 CA 002044 1013112005 

B 2006 CA 001432 08/0212006 

B 2007 CA 001407 0612612007 

B 2007CAOO1611 07/1912007 

B 200e CA 000316 0113112008 

B 2008 CA 000364 0210412008 

B 2008 CA 000396 02107/2008 

B 2008 CA 000522 02/1512008 

B 2008 CA 000572 0212012008 

B 2008 CA 000801 03/11/2008 

B 2008 CA 000836 03114/2008 

B 2008 CA 001292 0412312008 

B 2008 CA 001636 05/1612008 

B 2008 CA 001587 OS/20/2008 

B 2008 CA 001682 05129/2008 

B 2008 OA 001719 0610212008 

B 2008 CA 001857 06/1612008 

B 2008 GA 001904 06/20/2008 

B 2008 CA 002081 07/08/2008 

B 2008 CA 002202 07/15/2008 

B 2008 CA 002290 07/2312008 

B 2008 CA 002337 07125/2008 

8 2008 CA 002683 0812712008 

B 2008 CA 002806 0910812008 

B 2008 CA 002912 09/1512008 

B 2008 CA 002994 09/22/2008 

B 2008 CA 003211 1010912008 

B 2008 CA 003223 10/10/2008 

B 2008 CA 003455 10/30/2008 

8 2008 CA 003526 11/05/2008 

B 2008 CA 003530 11/05/2008 

B 2008 CA 003738 11/25/2008 

B 2008 CA 003888 12/10/2008 

B 2008 CA 003945 12/15/2008 

B 2008 CA 004030 12/1912008 

B 2008 CA 004056 1212212008 

B 2009 CA 000041 01/0612009 

B 2009 CA 000042 01/06/2009 

B 2009 CA 000131 01112/2009 

B 2009 CA 000161 01(1412009 

B 2009 CA 000427 02105/2009 

B 2009 CA 000431 02105/2009 

B 2009 CA 000445 0210812009 

B 2009 CA 000606 0211812009 

B 2009 CA 000621 02/19/2009 

B 2009 CA 000626 02/19/2009 

B 2009 CA 000658 0212312009 

B 2009 CA 000736 03/0212009 

8 2009 CA 000793 03/04/2009 

B 2009 CA 000966 0311712009 

B 2009 CA 001025 03120/2009 

B 2009 CA 001226 04/08/2009 
B 2009 CA 001286 04116/2009 

B 2009 CA 001297 04117/2009 

B 2009 CA 001368 04/27/2009 

B 2009 CA 001385 04128/2009 

B 2009 CA 001386 04/2812009 

B 2009 CA 001413 06/01/2009 

B ·2009 CA 001432 05/01/2009 

B 2009 GA 001436 05/0112009 

B 2009 CA 001451 05/04/2009 

B 2009 CA 001480 05/06/2009 

B 2009 CA 001'504 05/08(2009 

B 2009 CA 001612 05/19/2009 

B 2009 CA 001625 05/19/2009 

B 2009 CA 001640 OS/20/2009 

B 2009 GA 001696 05128/2009 

B 2009 CA 001715 OS/29/2009 

Escnmbla County, Florida Clerk of the Circuit Court-and Comptroller 

Circuit Civil. Mortgage Foreclosure Cases 
Open Cnse Status 

Flied Prlorto 01/01/2010 

'" f 07/20/2010) 

First PLAINTIFF 

BIEHL FINANCIAL INC 

ROBERTSON 
WELLS FARGO SANK NA 

PEOPLES FIRST COMMUNITY BANK 
BELL 

COUNTRYWIDE HOME LOANS INC 

NATIONAL CITY MORTGAGE CO 
GMAC MORTGAGE LLC 

CHASE HOME FINANCE LLC 
SUNTRUST BANK 
COUNTRYWIDE HOME LOANS INC 

AMERIBANK 

B&E HOLDINGS LLC 
DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY 

FIRST GULF BANK NA 
D & E PROPERTY SOLUTIONS LLCAS TRUSTEE A FL-LLC 

GMAC MORTGAGE LlC 
DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY 

BANK OF NEW YORK 
CHASE HOME FINANCE LLC 

FIRST HORIZON HOME lOANS 

DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY 

WELLS FARGO BANK NA 
WELLS FARGO BANK NA 

BANK OF NEWYORK 

COUNTRYWIDE HOME LOANS INC 
REGIONS BANK 

US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

MIDFIRST BANK 
EMC MORTGAGE CORPORATION 

DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY 
WELLS FARGO BANK NA 

US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 
MORTGAGE ELECTRONIC REGISTRATION SYSTEMS INC 

AMTRUST BANK 

CITIBANKNA 
CHASE HOME FINANCE LLC 

KNOX 

DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY 
US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY 
DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY 

GULLeY 
GMAC MORTGAGE LLC 

COUNTRYWIDE HOME LOANs SERVICING LP 
AURORA LOAN SERVICES LLC 

COUNTRYWIDE HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 
US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

COUNTRYWIDE HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 

DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY 
AURORA LOAN SERVICES LLC 

US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 
LEHMAN BROTHERS BANK PSB 

US BANK NA 
ACCUBANC MORTGAGE 

US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 
DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY 

COASTAL BANK AND TRUST OF FLORIDA 
CHASE HOME FINANCE LLC 

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 
WELLS FARGO BANK NA 

US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 
DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY 

BANK OF AMERICA NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 
WELLS FARGO BANK NA 

VANDERBILT MORTGAGE AND FINANCE INCA TENNESSEE 
USBANKNA 

Page 4 of27 

Firat DEFENDANT 

ROBINSON 
LATIMER 

CROSS 
BERCAW 

HOMeCRAFT OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA INC 

MEZA 
SAVAGE 

STALLWORTH-ALLEN 
OLSEN 
WALTER 

ADAMS 
STALLWORTH 

COOK 
SCIORTINO 

PANHANDLE HOMES INC A FL CORP 
ESTATE OF R W SMITH 

COLLINS 

CSEH 
JENKINS 

BRATlEY 
CARDENAS 

QUINTANILLA 

HUEBSCHMAN 

SIMONEAUX 
MCCOLLUM 

UNKNOWN HEIRS IN INTEREST OF ESTATE DANIEL A SEELY 
JEMISON 

GlBBES 
HARDWICK 

EQUICREDIT CORPORATION OF AMERICA 

WALSH 
LATIMORE 

PEDERSEN 
NELSON 

SUTTON 

YOUNG 
RENDELL 

MARTIN 

SANDERS 
LAWRENCE 

MATIESON 

DAVIDSON 
LYONS 

LEVI 
ELKINS 

TROYER 
MCMANUS 

PAPAJOHN 
HEIKEN 

DIXON 
ARNOLD 

ROBERTS 
HOLDEN 

LILLA 
GENTILE 

DENTREMONT 

THOMPSON 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY COMMUNITY LAND TRUST INC A FLORIDA 

VALLERY 
ROBERTS 

JACKSON 
CRAWFORD 

BLACKWELDER 

CROWDUS 
MARTIN 

KAUFFMAN 

SMITH 
OSWALD 



1st Cir 0980

DIVISION CASE NUMBER FILE DATE: 

B 2009 CA 001782 0510512009 

B 2009 CA 001791 06/0512009 

B 2009 CA 001802 . 0610812009 

B 2009 GA 001805 0610812009 

B 2009CAOO1811 0610812009 

B 2009 CA 001830 06109/2009 

B 2009 CA 001850 06/1112009 

B 2009 CA 001877 06f1212009 

B 2009 CA 001896 06115/2009 

B 2009 CA 001907 06116/2009 

B 2009 GA 001971 06/18/2009 

B 2009 CA 002008 06/23/2009 

B 2009 CA 002047 06/25/2009 

B 2009 CA 002058 0512512009 

B 2009 CA 002060 06J2512009 

B 2009 CA 002095 06/2912009 

B 2009 CA 002097 06/29/2009 

B 2009 CA 002121 06130/2009 

B 2009 CA 002158 07102/2009 

B 2009 CA 002197 0710712009 

B 2009 CA 002212 07{O812009 

B 2009 GA 002222 07{O9/2009 

B 2009 GA 002269 07/1312009 

B 2009 CA 002288 07/14/2009 

B 2009 CA 002313 07/1512009 

B 2009·CA 002331 07/16/2009 

B 2009 CA 002383 07/22/2009 

B 2009 CA 002436 0712412009 

B 2009 CA 002438 0712412009 

B 2009 CA 002465 0712812009 

B 2009 CA 002477 07128/2009 

B 2009 CA 002609 0713012009 

B 2009 CA 002541 08103/2009 

B 2009 CA 002552 0810312009 

B 2009 CA 002569 08/0412009 

B 2009 CA 002573 08/0412009 

B 2009 CA 002575 08/0612009 

B 2009 CA 002584 0810512009 

B 2009 CA 002593 08106/2009 

B 2009 CA 002622 08110/2009 

B 2009 CA 002646 08/11/2009 

B 2009 CA 002662 0811212009 

B 2009 CA 002673 0811312009 

B 2009 CA 002682 08/1312009 

B 2009 CA 002686 06f1312009 

B 2009 CA 002709 08114/2009 

B 2009 CA 002726 08117/2009 

B 2009 CA 002733 08117/2009 

B 2009 CA 002759 08119/2009 

B 2009 CA 002770 08/1912009 

B 2oo9CA002817. 08124/2009 

B 2009 CA 002640 0812512009 

B 2009-CA 002849 08/26/2009 

B 2009 CA 002926 08/2812009 

B 2009 CA 002941 08131/2009 

B 2009 CA 002967 0910112009 

B 2009 CA 002972 09101/2009 

B 2009 CA 003007 09104/2009 

B 2009 CA 003137 09/11/2009 

B 2009 CA 003142 09/11f2009 

B 2009 CA 003148 09/1412009 

B 2009 CA 003178 09f1612009 

B 2009 CA003191 09/16/2009 

B 2009 CA 003240 09/21/2009 

B 2009 CA 003250 09/22/2009 

B 2009 CA 003262 09/2212009 

B 2009 CA 003267 09/22/2009 

B 2009 CA 003283 09123/2009 

Escambla County, Florida Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptrollar 

Circuit CIvII- Mortgage Foreclosure Cases 
Open Case Status 

Fllod Prior to 01101/2010 

(as Of 0712012010) 

First PLAINTIFF 

WELLS FARGO BANK NA 

AURORA LOAN SERVICES LLC 

US BANK NA 
CHASE HOME FINANCE LLC 
FIRST HORIZON HOME LOANS A DIVISION OF FIRST TN 

INDYMAC FEDERAL BANK FSB 
CITIMORTGAGE INC . 

BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING L P 

HSBC BANK USA NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 
CHASE HOMe I"INANCE LLC 

HSBC BANK USA NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY NA 

BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 
WELLS FARGO BANK NA 

AURORA LOAN SERVICES LLC 

CITIMORTGAGE INC 
BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING Lp 

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
MOREQUITY INC 

BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 

BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 
AMERICAN GENERAL HOME EQUITY INC 

BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 
CITIMORTGAGE INC 
WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL SYSTEM FLORIDA INC 

HOUSEHOLD FINANCE CORPORATION III 

CHASE HOME FINANCE LLC 
WACHOVIA BANK NC 

TAYLOR BEAN & WHITAKER MORTGAGE CORP 
US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

SUNTRUST BANK 

DEUTSCHE BANK 
DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY 

US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

CHASE HOME FINANCE LLC 
AURORA LOAN SERVICES LLC 

FLAGSTAR BANK FSB 

RTR PROPERTIES LLC 
BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 

US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

US BANK NA 
BANK OF AMERICA NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK 
BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 
US BANKNA 
BANK OF AMERICA NA A NATIONAL BANKING ASSOCIATIO 

CITIMORTGAGE INC 
HSBC BANK USA NA 

WELLS FARGO BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 
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

WACHOVIA MORTGAGE FSB 
AMTRUST BANK 

BENEFICIAL FLORIDA INC 
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First DEFENDANT 

JAMEs 

ANDERSON 
JAMES 

liNGO 
MARSH 

HARDEE 
RHEAL 

BOSTON 

BAISDEN 
REEVES 

MAYBERRY 

WALKER 
SWORD 

BUCHANAN 

SCHROCK 
BENDER 

OBERLY 

ROSS 
NGUYEN 

NORMAN 

MAKI 
SCOTT 

BARNES 

HAVENER 
GRIGGS 

PENNINGER 
MOTES 

NOGUEIRA 
GAINES 

STALLWORTH 

HUFFMAN 
MCCURDY 
LEE 

DAVENPORT 
JONES 

GRACE 
DAVIDSON 

AXTELL 

SMITH 

GARRETT 
BROOKS 

ROBERSON 

OURSLER 
FERNANDEZ 

HEESE 

PHILLIPS 
BARKER 

SPEARS 
FINLEY 

WATSON 

BAIN 
WEAVER 
ROSS 

SOLID CONSTRUCTION OF THE GULF COAST INC A FL CORP 

MATULA 
CHATMAN 

ENGWALL 
CLARK 

DEANE 
MALAMO 
BAEZ 

ORGAN 

HUYNH 
MOSER 

ETHERIDGE 
PRITCHETT 
CAOE 

GASTON 



1st Cir 0981

DIVISION CASE NUMBER FILE DATE 

• ~ ~ B 

R 09/28/2009 

B ~ ~ B 2009 CA 003349 • ~ 10101/2009 

B ~ B --"'09 CA 003393 

• ~ ~ -. 
B • ~ ~ B 

" ~ 10109/2009 

B -2009C~ ~ " • ~ -8 

• ~ ~ B 

R ~ 10/2./2009 

B ~ e 
B ~ ~ B 

" ~O3638 10/2212009 

B ~ 0 2009C~ • ~ ~ B 

R 

~ 
10/29/2009 

B ~ -" R 11103/2009 

B 776 11102/2009 

R 11104/2009 

B ~ ~ -. 
R ~047 11106/2009 

B 2009 CA 003868 11112/2009 

B -'009 CA 003870 11112/2009 • ~ ~ B 2009 CA 003895 

R 2iiii9CA003927 11116/2009 

6 11117/2009 

B - 2009 CA 003983 11118/2009 • ~ ~ B 

" ~5 ~ B 2009 CA 004018 

0 2009 CA 004026 11/24/2009 

B 200~ ~ B 2009 CA 004047 

0 2009 CA 00407 11roO/2009 • ~ 12102120,,'-
B 2009 CA 004143 12104/2009 

" 20090A004157 12104/2009 • ~ ~ -B 2009 CA 004168 

" ~iB5 
~ B 200~ 

0 2009 CA 004194 12100/2009 • ~ ~ B 

B 2009 CA 004243 12/14/2009 • ~ ~ B 2009 CA 004274 

B - 2009 CA 004218 12/16/2009 

Esc ambia County, Florida Clerk of the Clroult Court and Comptroller 

Clroult Civil· Mortgage Foreclosure. Cases 
Open Case Status 

Flied Prior to 01/01/2010 

, .. 0/ 0712012.,01 

First PLAINTIFF 

FINANCIAL FREEDOM SFC 

~NATIONAL 
I <NA 

BANK O~CANA-
BANK OF CAl I 

"NC 

IBANK6~CANA 
IBANKOF 

I 'INC 

lBACHoME I I 

Ius BANKNA 

IWELLS FARGO BANK NA 

"NC 
IBANK OFi I TRUST COMPANY NA 

IBAG HOME _DAN" I 

I 

THOMAS 

IENFINGER 

IJORDAN 

IGREGG 

TEMPO HOMES INC 

ICONLEY 

I 

IBAKER 

IJOHNSON 

I ROSS 

~ 

First DEFENDANT 

IBRENDA BISCHOF~CABLE LIVING TRUSl IMWC I 3L1 'AI 

VvORK 'LLON IGL"NN 
Ius BANK NA 10HNSON 

I~ANA ICORT"2 

ICAI I ITUMS 

'YOR~LON IBAEHR 

IHUOT 

I REGIONS BANK ~"RVINC 
fB,\cHoMEi: 
IBANKOF I IBRIIT 

IsACHO"E ~ IHUDSON 

IBAC HOME 'GLP IMATIAS 

lANKNA 

~ \SuN "NC 
I , FLORIDAINC IALLEN 

IBAC HOME DANs I 

I _Ll~~~ >UOH RURAL 

iOASPAR ILEE 

Ii3ACHOME LP 
'BANK I ISHINE 

10WENS 

IBANKOF I IDANLE' lINC A FL CORP 
, BANK I ICLARK 

!ilAGHOME :OAN~ I HARTIGAN 

IBAC HOM" _DANS SERVICING LP IBRAUN 

IBANK OF AMERICA NA 

~ JMETUFE 
Ius IFARRIS 

I uc 
IBAC HOME IADAMS 

I BANK OF N~LON 
I 'COMPANY ~ 

IBAC HOME _DANS I ISTREHLE 

~ 
IBAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP ISELLERS 

IBAC HOME LOANSSE-RVICINO LP IADAMS 

ICHAPPEL 

ICHASE HOME 

IBANK~ KEN-

ICHASE E FINANCE LLC IGORDON 

YAPOLITICAL I I 'THE IDEXTER 
lilAC HOME _oANSSEiiViCiNGiP ISLOAN 

I MCMANUS 

I E INC INEESE 

UN I I YliMiTED I IBROWN 

'INC IBOYER 

,CHASE HOME 

~ 
IBANKOF. I NOLIN 

Ius BANK NA ~SON 
IKvLEs 
I BANK OF NEW' DHAITI 

Page 6 0(.27 



1st Cir 0982

DIVISION CASE NUMBER FILE DATE 

B 2009 CA 004293 12/17/2009 

B 2009 CA 004298 12/1812009 

B 2009 CA 004301 12/1812009 

B 2009 CA 004307 12118/2009 

B 2009 CA 004309 12/18/2009 

B 2009 CA 004324 12{1812009 

B 2009 CA 004334 1212112009 

B 2009 CA 004358 12/2212009 

B 2009 CA 004364 1212312009 

B 2009 CA 004360 12123/2009 

B 2009 CA 004405 1212612009 

B 2009 CA 004427 1212812009 

B 2009 CA 004435 12/2912009 

B 2009 CA 004445 12/2912009 

B 2009 CA 004446 12129/2009 

B 2009 CA 004454 12~0/2009 

Esoambla County, Florida Clerk ofthe Circuit Court and Comptroller 

'Circuit CIVil· Mortgage Foreclosure Cases 
Open Case Status 

Flied Prior to 0110112010 

"'. f 07120/2010) 

First PLAINTIFF 

BENEFICIAL FLORIDA INC 

WELLS FARGO BANK NA 
HSBC BANK USA NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

CITIMORTGAGE INC 
WELLS FARGO BANK NA 

BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 
CENTRAL MORTGAGE COMPANY 

BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 
US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION AS TRUSTEE 
OOWEN LOAN SERVICING LLO 
HSBC BANK USA NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 
DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY 

BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 

WELLS FARGO BANK NA 

BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 

Page 7 of27 

WILLIAMS 

WILLIAMS 
RICHARDSON 

WHITE 
ALEXANDER 
DANIELS 

BARCUS 
CROUCH 

ANDERSON 
KALMIKOV 

ROAN 

HARDY 
DJLLARD 

MARTIN 
FINDLEY 

MUELLER 

First DEFENDANT 



1st Cir 0983

DIVISION CASE NUMBER 

C 2006 CA 001042 

C 'CA 001320 

C 2007 CA 000005 

C 2007 CAOO1518 

C 2007 CA 00177' 

C 2007 CA 002267 

C 2007 CA 002437 

C 2007 CA 002794 

C 200ac~ 
C 200BCA.1 

C 2008 CA 00042; 

C 2008 CA 000754 

C 2008 CA 0007a7 

C 2008 CA 000983 

C 2008 CA 001026 

C 2008 CA 001282 

a 2008 CA 001314 

C 2008 CA 001356 

C 2008 CA 001443 

C CA001461 

C 2008 CAoo1492 

C 2008 CA 001573 

C 2008 CA 001663 

C 2008 CA 001784 

C 2008 CA 002112 _ 

C 2008 CA 002179 

c 2008CA~~ 
2008CAOO 
200a CA 002303 

1002436 

2008 CA 002515 
2008 CA 002518 

200a CA 002543 
200a CA 002536 

2008 CA 002884 

2008 CA 002910 

C ~:::;:~ 
2000 CA 003242 

200S CA 003596 

C 

~ 
. 2000 CA 003881 

2Ooo~~ 
200aCA' 

~AOO4001 

C ~ C 

C 

~ c. 
C 
C 2009 CA 000250 

C 2009 CA 000272 

C 2009 CA 00034B 

C 2009 CA 000398 

C 2009 CA 000496 

2009 CA 000515 

c 2009~ 
2009' 
2009 CA 000661 

C 2009 CA OOOB05 
2009 CA 000663 

2009 CA 000917 
2009 CA 001004 

2009 CA 001131 

FILE DATE 

0610812006 

~ 
~ 

1010112007 

~:; 
0110412008 

02/0812008 

0310012008 
0311012008 

0312612008 

~ 
~ 

0510612008 

:~ 
05/1912008 
05128/2008 

06/1012008 
0710912008 

07/141200a 

~ 
0712412008 

0810412008 
08/1112008 

08/1112008 
08/1312008 

0812212008 

09/1112008 
09/1512000 

~ 
1011312008 

10/2112008 

11/12/2008 

~ 
11119/2008 

~ 
12/18/2008 
1212412008 

01Al2/2009 

Escambla County, Florida Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller 

Circuit Civil· Mortgage Foreclosure Cases 
Open Case Status 

Flied Prior to 01101/2010 

, .. of 0712012010) 

First PLAINTIFF 

BANK OF NEW YORK 

~OLA RICHELIEU 
10RGAN CHASE BANK NA 

BANK OF NEW YORK 

COU I 'HOME I DANS INC 
WACHI I 

I "NC 
CHASE HOME FINANCE I 

WEL 
BANK OF NEW YORK 

COUN' I "NC 

LEE 

I 
JACKSON 

ONG 

I BmOWS 
IGREEN 

~N' 
IDENSON 

IHURST 

UNITED I I COMPANY I 

~ 
ISPIVEY 

I "NC IHATFIELI 
WELLS I 

~ BANK OF NEWYORK 

ICONTI 

First DEFENDANT 

,SmVICES INC 

r MARCUS LAKE I 

BSA~09 I BANK OF NEW YORK 
GREEN ;SERVICING I.LC IWARC 
BANK OF AMERICA NA IRADER 

I "NC ISWANSON 

IWILII 
SAXON, ~SINC ISMITH. 

IPEARSON 

~~HE 
IBUCKLEW 

INDAH 
lTOKES 

BANK OF NEW YORK LIKELY 

I "NC ICANADY 

"NC ISHARP 

GMAC IAUSTIN 
INA I I 

US BANKNATIONALASS~ON I EVERRln . 

US BANKNA laROWN 

I "NC IMIZE 
10000 

US BANK NATIONAL I I IALLEN 

I "NC I 

INI L BANKFSB LAVEn 

IMORENO 

~NTYFLORIDA IBAZAIN 
I o ASSET I IJN 

lORDUP INC 
BANK OF NEW YORK MELI.DN 

~ COUNTRYWIDE I , SERVICING LP 

TAYLOR BEAN & WHITAKER I CORP IIMSE 
I IJN IIBANEZ 

US BANKNA LEE 

~ARGOBANKNA IJEWE' 
.coLA I HUMANITY INC A FLORIDA NOT IJERNIGAN 

01Al712009 I "NC 

~ 
US BANKNA DUNGAN 
BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON IPACHECO 

01/21/2009 'HOME lOANS SERVICING LP I BANUELOS 

01/22/2009 
:~~NATIONAL 

IMADISON 
01/3012009 I IJN CATON 

02/0312009 iDEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL IMATUSZ 
02/11/2009 IHSBC BANK USA I I IlN IPROUTY 
0211212009 ;rEWART 

~ 
, RENTALS INCA FLORIDA' 

IWACHC I I MONTALVAN 

0212512009 IWELLS FARGO BANK IBANEZ 

0310512009 ICHAS~FlNANCE I.LC ~ER 
0311012009 ICOUNTR' IDE HOME lOANS SERVICING LP ;rATE OF CECIL .OYO 

~ 
IINDYMAC HD"MAN 

)BANKNA MONTGOMERY 

03/30/2009 IRBC CENTURA BANK OWIER 
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;ASSOCIATION 



1st Cir 0984

DIVISION CASE NUMBER 

0 ~ 
C 200' CA 001145 

0 2009CAOOII51 

C iiAiiili171 
200' CA 001304 

r. W oois'7 ~ 
~~2009 CA 001401 

0 ~ 
C 2009 

C - 2009 CA 001521 

0 ~ 
-0 2009 CA 001619 

0 ~6" 
C 

r. 2009CA 001726 

C 2009= 
2009 CA 001789 

0 ~ C 2009 CA 001 
r. 20090.ooi813 

C 2009GA00i862 
c ~ 2009 CA001682 

0 ~ 
r. ~ C 

C ~ C 200' CAO[ 
r. 2OO9CA ID2096' 

C 2009 = 
-C 200' CA002' 
r. ~ 

C 2009 CA 002139 
r. 2009cil 002163 

C ~ 
-c 200. CA 002189 
r. ~ e 2009 

2009c1I002251 

200iiC/iOo2271 

200' CA 002263 

e ~ C 
C. 2009CA002356 
C ~ 
C 2009 CA 002316 

C ~ 
2009 CA 002425 
~i8 

e ~ 
2009 CA 002522 
2000 CA 002534 

e ~ 2009 
-2009CA002663 

e ~ 
2009 CA 002684 

~ 
2000 CA 00: :720 

C ~ 
-20o.Ct\002745 

e ~ 
2Oo.CAOo2ii42 

FILE DATE 

~O":l11200' 

03/3112009 

03fflI1200' 

~ 
~ 

0412B12009 

Escnmbla County, Florida Clerk of the Circuit Court and comptroller 

Circuli Clvll- Mortgage Foreclosure Cases 
Open Case status 

Filed Prior to 01/0112010 

f'''' 0712012010) 

First PLAINTIFF 

'NAnONAL I I 
CoAST HOME TEAM I 

BANK OF NEW YORK MElI~ON 'NA 
~ I I 

I 

~ LOANS SERVICING LP 

~~ 
I "NC 

INORREe 
IpOPA 

IGIBSON 
ICONNER 

I LEZe 

~OWE 

05/1212009 I, I 'BAN~'NC 
'IIOIVOF, I (BAN' I ;;~~ 

IWYER 

!:~ ~BAN~ IANTONE 
IMEANS 

~ 
LAGSTAR BANK FSB 

~ ) BANKNA 

0610312009 IBANKOF AMERICA NA 

~ lRANKNi\ 
06105/2009 I BAC HOME' ~OANS SERVICING LP RODGERS 

~ Ius BANKNA STEWAR-

IINDYMAC FEDERAL BANK FSB GRANT 

~ 
IGMAC LlC 

~ ~ 0611512009 ~UMPKIN 

06ii6!2009 IBANKOFNEW~ ~ 06/1712009 IBAC HOME .OA _ LP 

~ 
IBACHOME .OAN~LP IRUDOLPH 
f8ANi(OF IWALKER 

06123/2009 Ius BANKNA IURECH 

~ IBAC HOME .OAN~P 
IBAC HOME .0ANs LP Ico: 

~ 
IBANKOF I 

I I RoIH'''D 
06/3012009 "Ne IDEES 

~ I , INC 

IRle IDSON IDEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPAN' 

071061200' CHASE BANK NA iDARNES 
IAURORIl :OIlN S~ IEATON 

0110112009 IBAC HOME .OANS IVUNOVICH 

~ Ius BANK NA IGODWIN 

IREGIONSBANK IBRANNAN 
01/1012009 ) BANK NA IPRATER 

01113/200' TEiACHoME :OANSsERViCiNGLP IGAINES 
01114/200. ONEWEST BANK FSB ISEIBERT 

~ IROSAS ,THANASIOS 

Ius BANK NATIONAL IGIAP 

~ 
IWACH IWES' 
liiEuTsCHE < NATIONAl IGARRE' 

0112212009 IBACHOME ILAMMENS 

~ I UTSCHE BANK I COMPANY 

~ 
-0712612009 ITAYLOR 6EAN AND WHITAKER ~G 
071291200' ~NAi 
0713112009 16AG HDME .DANS I LP IYORK 
01131/2009 IHSBC OANK 100NJAMIN 

~ "" I 'INC IJACKSON 
I BANK OF NEW I 

0811112009 I ElNC ITROT 
0811312009 ~ IWES' 
0811S12009 IAURORA .OAN SERVICES Lle ISATC 

~ IMITCHEL 
I :O~~N SMITH 1Ft <FSB 

06/1712009 Ius IWARD 

~9 I~~~OANK 'INC IGEORGE 

O'i J09 
0'11812009 Ius BANKNA IBALDWIN 

IWiICHc IBRYE 
08125/2000 Ius BANK NATIONAL I ECCLES 
08126i2009 IBANKDFNEW' INIELSDN 

Page 9 of27 

First DEFENDANT 

A liMITED LIABILITY CO 



1st Cir 0985

DIVISION, CASE NUMBER FILE DATE 

C ·~ci:~ ~ 
2009 CA 002872 oaml2009 

C .2009~ 0813112009 

C 2009CAI 

C 2009 CA 002976 09/02/2009 

C 2009 CA 002994 

~ C 2009 CA 003030 

C 

~ =ii: C 2009CAI 

C .200~ 0911112009 

2009 CAl 0./1 

~::~::. 
0911412009 

~ci: 2009 CA 003221 

G 
.~::~ 

0911812009 

C 

C 2009 CA 003251 09mI2OO' 
2009 CAl 
~ ~003303 

C ~ 2009C~ 
C 2009 CA 003403 

~ 2009 CA 003447 

~003457 1010812009 

\003474 

~ 2009 CA 003489 

c 2009 CA 003497 10/0912009 

1011 

~003528 1011312009 

C ~ 2OO,C~ 
~cici::;: 

10/151200' 

~ 
C 

'i:~ ~ 
~cici:::: 

1012112009 

C 
~: 

C 
~ C 200. CA 003693 

2009 CA 003701 lOml200' 
C 

~ 
C 1013012009 

C 2009 CA 003773 1110212009 

C 2009 CA 003782 1110212009 

C 200' CA 003785 
~ C 200. CA 003787 

C ~CAOO3811 1110412009 

C lCAOO3814 11 /0,,,,,,"-
C 2009 CA 003829 11/0512009 

C 2009 CA 003852 

~ 2009 CA 00385' 
2009 CA 003880 1111212009 

C_ 2009~ ~ C 2009CA 

C 2009 CA 003926 1111312009 

C 2009 CA 003942 11/1612009 
2009 CA 003945 1111712009 

2009 CA 003960 1111712009 

C 2009 CA 003979 
2009 CA 003997 1112012009 

2009 CA 00'006 
~ C 2009 CA 004019 

2009 CA 004029 11/2412009 

Escambla County, Florida Clerk of the Circuit Court and comptroller 

Circuit civil· Mortgage Foreclosure Cases 
Open Case status 

Flied Prior to 01/01/2010 

I" of 0712012010) 

First PLAINTIFF 

"NC 

IWACHC I 
!WElLS 

, ".G 
IWElLS I .SYSTEM 
I BANK OF NEW YORK MELI.ON 

CPIREI I "NC 
IWELLS FARGO BANK NA 

ICITlM~NC 
,CITIMO "NC 
IBANKOFI 

~FNEW 'MELI"N 
ICIl ORTGAGEINC 

INA~~ I 
ICITIMa "NC 
IGRP .OAN LLC 

~~UNION 
L FU • ESTATE HOLDINGS LLC 

~LP 
I LP 

IJPMORGAN CHASE BANK 

IWELLS FARGO I NA 

I 
CHASE HOME I 

!US BANK NA 

IDEU CHE ~AS 
If BASED ASSEl I I I 

IBAC HOME lOANS SERVICING LP 

~LSI "NC 
< NA 

"NC 
US!lANK NA 

'US BANK I I I I 
ICHASE HOME FINANCE I 

IUS BANKNA 

"NC 

LOAN~P 
OANS I LP 

~NGLP 
IAURORA U lLl 

I "Nc 
IUSBANKNA 
JSBANKNA 

ICHASE HOME FINANCE I 

.ABEAC ; TRUST 

ICHASE H I 

IBAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 

IRBC BANK IUSA) 

~MEI.OAN~LP 
IUS BANK NATIONAL I I 
10NEWEST BANK FSB 

IBAC HOME I 
IAURORA I.oAN SERVICES I.LC 

I~OFNEWYOR"MELLON 

IYOST 

IESCOBAR 

IBAC HaMEl HP 
IWELLS FARGO BANK NA 

IBAC HOMEI 
IUS BANK NATIONAL 

IESCOBAR 
IBANKOF NEW YORK MEL .ON 

I "NC 
IBANKO~KMELLON 
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First DEFENDANT 

IREEDER 

~ nATE OF MILTON SWAIN 

ISHELDON 
IEVANS 

ICOLES 
TAYLOR 

IBIRCH GLADE 
IMCARTHUR 
IJUSTICE 

LING 

IPHAN 
nONE 

IMALVITCH 

IMERRITT 

IBRA) 

IMAYON 
IMENDOZA 

TJEAN 

I PORTER 

IHEALY 

IDARDEN 

ILO :~~N 
IPARKS 

1'0Re 
LYNN 

ISHADDIX 

IBARFIEL 
ISMITH 
IpOPE 

IBROWN 
ICOWBOY REAL 

IARNOLD 

IMILAM 
TEWART 

IFATOLITIS 
IUSRY 

I ESTATE OF NELl I PRINGLE 

ITROTTER 

IAMOS 
IMERRILI 

IAOAMS 
IGREENE 

CHUNN 

I FLM COASTAL LLC 

~ 
ISTANLEY 
BUSH 

PELEZO 
MISORA 

ARNall 

IPINCINCO 

OLIVER 
ARO 

~ COL 
MCCULLAR 

~BANKNATIONAL TRUS COMPANY 

DHAITI 

CHAP-"ELL 
BANISTER 



1st Cir 0986

DIVISION CASE NUMBER 

C 200'=-

C 200' CA 004054 

C ~' 
C 200' CA 0041 07 

200s -"" 00411 
C ~ 

200' CA 004122 

~-oa4162 

= 
200' CA' 

2009(" 00422' 

C ~ 
200' CA 004244 

e ~2s4 
2009 CA 00426' 

2OO'·CA 0042B1 

C ~::~ 
C ~ iCAOo43iT 

2Oa!lCA 004313 

C 200'~ 
-C- ' 2009 CA 004354 

C ~ 

2009 = 
2009 CA 004415 

e ~ 
C 2009 CA 00443' 

e ~ 
C 2009CAOO4441 

C --'009 c:A Oa444B 

e ~ 

Escambla County, Florida Clerk of the ClrcuJt Court and comptrolier 

FILE DATE: 

1iI24I2Oo9 " 
11251200' 

~ 
1210212009 

Circuit Clvll- Mortgage Forocloaure Casas 
Open Caae Status 

Flisd Prior to 01/01/2010 

,,,,' 07120120101 

Firat PLAINTIFF 

IBANKOFNE~ 
IBAC HOMEI LP 

IBACHOMEI~LP 
~ LP 

~ ~~A '"' FFLORIOA 

1210412009 I 

~ ~MSFC DANS SERVICING LP 

1211012009 IGMAC ELL' 

~- ICH~FINANcEI 
IDEUT L TF 

~ 
'SERVICING LP 

"NC 
1211812009 "NC 

~ US BANK NATIO IAsTRUsTEE 
BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 

~ I 

~ , TRUSTEE 

1211812009 BAC I I 

~ rMO~ 
BANK OF NEW 'ORK ,ON 

~ I 

US BANKNA 

~ 
Ius BANKNA 

l~~ 1212812009 r MC "NC 

~ elTIBANK NA 

IUS 

~ 
ICHASE HOME 

~ TRUST COMPANY I 

12~al2a09 IBAC HC LOANs I LP 

12i23I2009 I,RBY I 
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WIDEMAN 

ROBERTS 

COBIA 

DORE 

IHILL 

IMAKIN 

I 

I 'TATE OF R L BRYANS 

Icox 

IMENGES 

IHALE 

IHOOGDON 

IAGRECY 

I 

IKING 

IBUSH 

IHOWARD 

IDUBOSE 

IDAVIDSON 

ICLARK 

IMORRIS 

IFOWLER 

IAlLISON 

ITHC ION 

INEWMAN 

ISTACEY 

IGILBER' 

~ 
ISTARK 

I 

First DEFENDANT 

N INC 
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DIVISION CASE NUMBER FiLE DATE 

D 2005 CA 000712 04/15/2005 

D 2006 CA 000929 0512212006 

D 2007 CA 000949 04125/2007 

D 2007 CA 002135 09/18/2007 

D 2007 CA 002227 09/2512007 

D 2007 CA 002352 1010912007 

D 2007 CA 002596 1110112007 

D 2007 CA 002693 11/1312007 

D 2007 CA 002779 11120/2007 

D 2007 CA 002915 1210412007 

D 2007 CA 002942 12{O6/2007 

D 2007 CA 003097 12120/2007 

D 2008 CA 000636 0212612008 

D 200E! CA 000639 02126/2008 

D 2008 CA 000763 03J06J2008 

D 2008 CA 000944 0312412008 

D 2008 CA001137 04/1012008 

D 2008 CA 001260 0412112008 

D 2008 CAOO1336 04128/2008 

D 2008 CA 001734 06/0412008 

D 2008 CA 001811 06/1212008 

D 2008 CA 001 630 06/1312008 

D 2008 CA 002123 07/1012008 

D 2008 CA 002195 07/1512008 

D 2008 CA 002219 07/1712008 

D 2008 CA 002220 07/17/2008 

D 2008 CA 002262 07/2112008 

D 2008 CA 002281 07/2312008 

D 2008 CA 002343 07/2812008 

D 2008 CA 002352 07/2812008 

D 2008 CA 002522 0811'1/2008 

D 2006 CA 002529 08/12/2008 

D 2008 CA 002541 08/13/2008 

D 2008 CA 002618 08121/2008 

D 2008 CA 003209 10{O9/2008 

D 2008 CA 003225 tOf10/200B 

D 2008 CA 003264 10/14/2008 

D 2008 CA 003312 10117/2008 

D 2008 CA 003370 101221200B 

D 2008 CA 003499 11{O3/2008 

D 2008 CA 003766 1210112008 

D 2008 CA 003799 12{O312008 

D 2008 CA 003938 12/1212008 

D 2008 CA 004039 12/1912008 

D 2009 CA 000078 0110812009 

D 2009 CA 000213 01120/2009 

D 2009 CA 000266 0112212009 

D 2009 CA 000311 01127/2009 

D 2009 CA 000450 02{O912009 

D 2009 CA 00054<1 0211312009 

D 2009 CA 000579 0211712009 

D 2009 CA 000647 0212312009 

D 2009 CA 000721 0212712009 

D 2009 CA 000747 03/0212009 

D 2009 CA 000778 0310412009 

D 2009 CA 000808 0310512009 

D 2009 CA 000912 03/1212009 

D 2009 CA 000941 0311612009 

D 2009 CA 000957 03/1712009 

D 2009 CA 000996 03/1912009 

D 2009 CA 001032 0312312009 

D 2009CA001118 03/30/2009 

D 2009 CA 001136 03/3112009 

D 2009 CA 001184 04/0312009 

D 2009 CA 001198 04/0612009 

D 2009 CA 001215 04/0712009 

D 2009 CA 001273 04/1512009 

D 2009 CA 001306 04/2012009 

Escambla County, Florida Cieri< of the Circuit Court and Comptroller 

Circuit Civil. Mortgage Foreclosure Cases 
Open Case Status 

Flied Prior to 01/01/2010 

(as of 07/20/2010) 

First PLAINTIFF 

BANKERS TRUST COMPANY OF CALIFORNIA NA 
LORING 

NETBANK 
BANK OF NEW YORK 
MOFFA EVANS 

WILSON 
REGIONS BANK 

EQUICREDIT CORPORATION OF AMERICA 
DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY 
GMAC MORTGAGE LLC 

VIRTUAL BANK A DIVISION OF L YDJAN PRIVATE BANK 
CITIBANKNA 

HSBC BANK USA NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

CITIMORTGAGE INC 
AURORA LOAN SERVICES LLC 

FREEDOM MORTGAGE CORPORATION 
DEUTSCHE BANK TRUST COMPANY AMERICA'S 

US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

BANK OF NEW YORK 
LASALLE BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

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

AURORA LOAN SERVICES LLG 

WACHOVIA MORTGAGE FSB 
AMTRUST BANK 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
CITIMORTGAGE INC 

BANKATLANTiC 
CHASE HOME FINANCE LLC 

UBS REAL ESTATE SECURITIES INC 

CHASE HOME FINANCE- LLC 
COUNTRYWIDE HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 

METLIFE HOME LOANS A DIVISION OF METLIFE BANK NA 
NATIONAL CITY BANK 

SUNTRUST MORTGAGE INC 

First DEFENDANT 

STRONG 
MORROW 

WALSON 
ROBINSON 
BEYERS 

SCHNEIDER 
BARKER 

CREEL 

scon 
YOUNG 

FELEPPA 

LIVING IN GOD'S HIGHER TRUTHS MINISTRIES INC 
DAVIS 

CASEY 
NEELY 

BRAUN 

ALLEN 
WATTERS 

WILEY 
ANDREWS 

COLLINS 

ESTATE OF DOROTHY M JACKSON DECEASED 
DUDLEY 

BULLARD 

POWELL 

COTHRAN 

SCHEERER 
FERRIE 

BASSETT 
BULLARD 

APPLE 
NULTY 

STROBEL 
CATTAR 

KHORRAM 
DALTON 

FERRER 
PETERSON 

KARTARI 
HUDSON 

MAY 

ANDERSON 
JOHNSON 

POGUE·MIDDLETON 
TRIEBULL 

. CARTER 
VANDERBILT MORTGAGE AND FINANCE INC A TENNESSEE DIRDEN 

LASALLE BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION GALVEZ 
BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON DAVENPORT 

COUNTRYWIDE HOME LOANS SERVICING LP ROWAN 

SAXON MORTGAGE SERVICES INC TEAGUE 

JPMORGAN CHASE BANI< NATIONAL ASSOCIATION SHARP 
US BANKNA JENNINGS 

CITIMORTGAGE INC JUAREZ 

US BANK NATIONAL ASOCIATION ROWE 
BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON DOEGE IF LIVING AND IF DEAD 

NATIONSTAR MORTGAGE LLC SHOWEN 
NATIONAL CITY BANK ROBINSON 

TAYLOR BEAN & WHITAKER MORTGAGE CORP ROTHMR 
US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION SHIRLEY 

PEOPLES FIRST COMMUNITY BANK SHELTON 
CENTRAL PROGRESSIVE BANK A LOUISIANA BANKING CO JOE PETE INVESTMENTS INC A FLORIDA CORPORATION 
COUNTRYWIDE HOME LOANS SERVICING LP SMITH 
WELLS FARGO BANK NA LEWIS 
CITIMORTGAGE INC SHUMATE 
COUNTRYWIDE HOME LOANS SERVICING LP DUARD PATRICK SPRUCE TRUST DATED AUGUST 29 

AURORA LOAN SERVICES LLC KNUEDELER 

AMTRUST BANK JOHNSON 

Psge 12 of27 



1st Cir 0988

DIVISION CASE NUMBER FILE DATE 

D 2009 CA 001320 04121/2009 

D 2009 CA 001321 0412112009 

D 2009 CA 001324 04/2112009 

D 2009 CA 001380 04/28/2009 

D 2009 GA 001390 04129/2009 

D 2009 GA 001399 04/29/2009 

D 2009 CA 001409 04130/2009 

D 2009 CA 001440 0610112009 

D 2009 CA 001461 06105/2009 

D 2009 CA 001507 05111/2009 

D 2009 CA 001510 05/1112009 

D 2009 CA 001530 05/12/2009 

D 2009 CA 001608 0511912009 

D 2009 CA 001631 05{1912oo9 

D 2009 CA 001632 OS/2012009 

D 2009'CA 001707 OS/29/2009 

D 2009 GA 001751 0610412009 

D 2009 CA 001778 06/05/2009 

D 2009 CA001788 0610512009 

D 2009 CA 001804 06/08/2009 

D 2009 CA 001809 06{O812009 

D 2009 CA001847 06/1012009 

D 2009 CA 001895 06/15/2009 

D 2009 CA 001900 06/16/2009 

D 2009 CA 001901 0611612009 

D 2009 CA001914 06/1612009 

D 2009 CA001958 06/1812009 

D 2009 CA 001960 06/1812009 

D 2009 CA 002050 06125/2009 

D 2009 CA 002063 06125/2009 

D 2009 CA 002064 0612612009 

D 2009 CA 002098 0612912009 

D 2009 CA 002120 0613012009 

D 2009 CA 002167 07{O6/2009 

D 2009 CA 002231 07{o9/2009 

D 2009 CA 002277 07/1312009 

D 2009 CA 002296 07/1412009 

D 2009 CA 002302 07/1412009 

D 2009 CA 002342 07/1712009 

D 2009 CA 002345 0711712009 

D 2009 CA 002376 07/22/2009 

D 2009 GA 002435 07/2412009 

D 2009 CA 002511 0713012009 

D 2009 CA 002630 0713112009 

D 2009 CA 002531 0713112009 

D 2009 CA 002540 08{o3/2009 

D 2009 CA 002607 o8f07/2009 

D 2009 CA002614 08/0712009 

D 2009 CA 002652 06111/2009 

D 2009 CA 002683 08/1312009 

D 2009 CA 002685 08/13/2009 

D ?009 CA 002694 08/13/2009 

D 2009 CA 002728 0811712009 

D 2009 CA 002739 06/1612009 

D 2009 CA 002750 OB/1B12009 

D 2009 CA 002761 08/19/2009 

D 2009 CA 002773 08120/2009 

D 2009 CA 002762 08/20/2009 

D 2009 CA 002786 0812012009 

D 2009 CA 002836 08125/2009 

D 2009 CA 002846 08126/2009 

D 2009 CA 002862 08/2812009 

D 2009 CA 002673 08/27/2009 

D 2009 CA 002927 0910212009 

D 2009 CA 002943 0813112009 

D 2009 CA 002991 09{o312009 

D 2009 CA 002996 09{O3/2009 

D 2009 CA 002997 09{0312009 

Escamblll County, Florida Clerk of the Circuit Court and comptroller 

Circuit Civil- Mortgage Foreclosure Cases 
Open Case Status 

Filed Prior to 0110112010 

(as of 07/2012010) 

First PLAINTIFF 

GMAC MORTGAGE lLC 

BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 

WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL SYSTEM FLORIDA INC 

C)TIBANK NA 

SOLDE 

US BANK NA 

AMTRUST BANK 

US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

WELLS FARGO BANK NA 
BROOKS 

WACHOVIA MORTGAGE FSB 

REGIONS BANK 

LNV CORPORATION 

TAYLOR BEAN & WHITAKER MORTGAGE CORP 

CHASE HOME FINANCE LLC 

TAYLOR BEAN & WHITAKER MORTGAGE CORP 

NATIONSTAR MORTGAGE LLC 

CITIMORTGAGE INC 

CITIMORTGAGE INC 

ONEWEST BANK F S B 

AURORA LOAN SERVICES LLC 

OCWEN LOAN SERVICING LLC 

CHASE HOME FINANCE LLC 

CHASE HOME FINANCE LLC 

BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING L P 
BANK OF AMERICAN'A 

BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 

BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 

BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 

DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY 

CITIMORTGAGE INC 

GMAC MORTGAGE LLC 

JPMORGAN CHASE SANK NA 

BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 

Us BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

AURORA LOAN SERVICES LLC 

U S BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL SYSTEM FLORIDA INC 

AMTRUST BANK 

GMAC MORTGAGE LLC 

CHASE HOME FINANCE LLC 

WACHOVIA BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

CHASE HOME FINANCE LLC 

WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL SYSTEM FLORIDA INC 

NEW SOUTH Fsa 

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

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF BALDWIN COUNTY 

BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 

BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 

BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 

BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 

SUNTRUST MORTGAGE INC 

SUNTRUST MORTGAGE INC 

CURRY 

BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 

SCHOFIELD 

WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL SYSTEM FLORIDA INC 

HANCOCK BANK 

BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 

RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE TRUST 2008-R1 
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KECK 

KROGER 

BOUCHER 

WOODY 

STALLWORTH 

GRANT 

MCCURDY 

WILSON 

CUrrER 

DUNSFORD 

COLEMAN 

WARNER 

TAITE 

ODOM 

MASON 

HICKS 

HICKS 

SANDERS 

DONNELL 

FERNANDEZ 

WILLIAMS 

TAYLOR 

COUTO 

COPE 

GUILD 

ROSS 

PRICE 

HOLLOMAN 

MCDOLE 

ROBERTS 

MORROW 

HUFFMAN 

BROOKS 

NOBLE 

WILSON 

ANDRADE 

HUTTO 

MONTGOMERY 

GLiES 

DUNN 

BROOKS 

SEARLES 

MCCLEARY 

BONIFAY 

JONES 

HARTWELL 

COOLEY 

SCANLAN 

LEE BOATS INC 

RICH 

STEVENS·HARTLEY 

EPLEY 

CRENSHAW 

WILLITS 

FLAMER·HENDERSON 

GLAZEBROOK 

DAVIS 

MEJIA 

TAYLOR 

HULL 

WRIGHT 

TYLER 

COX 

SCHOFIELD 

MOORER 

LYNN 
SACRO 

FULTON 

First DEFENDANT 
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DIVISION CASE NUMBER FILE DATE 

Escambla County, Florida Clerk of the Circuli Court and Comptroller 

CIrcuit Clvll_ Mortgage Foreclosure Cases 
Open Case Status 

Flied Prior to 0110112010 

First PLAINTIFF 

I I 

Page 140f27 

First DEFENDANT 



1st Cir 0990

DIVISION CASE NUMBER FILE DATE 

0 2009 CA 003634 

~ 0 2009 CA 003661 

0 2009 CA 00367- 1O~612009 

D_ 2009 CA 00368' 

~ 0 2009 CA 003733 

0 200' CA 003762 10/3012009 

0 200'C~ 10/3012009 

0 2009 CAl 10/3012009 

D 200, CA 003612 1110'1200. 
0 200' 

0 2009 CA 003800 11106mO' 
0 200. CA 00386' 

~ 0 2009 CA 003866 

0 2009 CA 0038>; 

~ 0 200. CA 003881 

0 200' CA 0038.7 11112~00' 

0 _2009~ ~ 2009 , 

200' CA 003958 

~ 2009 CA 003967 

0 2009 CA 004003 1112012009 

D 200' CA 004011 

~: 0 2009 CA 004023 

0 2009 CA 004024 11~41200. 

0 200. CA 00'044 11~4J2009 

0 2009 CA 004057 11~5~00. 

Escambla County, Florida Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller 

Circuit Clvll_ Mortgage Foreclosure Casos 
Open Ca$e Status 

Flied Prior to 01101/2010 

I" 
First PLAINTIFF 

INEW SOUTH FSB 

COMPANY 

IBANK OF NEW YORK 

IBAC HaMEl 

rMO~ 
WELLs . <NA 

UNITEO STATES ~A ACTING 
.vICING LP 

__ NK,NA 

I I 

BANK~NA 
WELLS I , SYSTEM FLORIOA INC 

WELLS 

~EHOM~ 
WELLS <NA 

BA~~'NGLP 
BAC He ICING LP 

I 

I I 
~ON 

US BANK I I I 

I 4 ALABAMA BANKING CORP 

~SCHE I 

"NC 
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GRANT 

BROOKS 

FINE 

MATHIS 

FITZHUGH 

TAYLOR 

IROGERS 

LEE 

LEE 

IESTATE' 

IMCNEASE 

INORMAN 

~N 
,ZABC 

OOER 

IBRUMMEl 

ICURREY 

TILMAN 

~N 
OLSON 

I 

First DEFENDANT 

OA FLORIDA 

'AFINDRA 




